Village of Colfax
Regular Board Meeting
Monday, May 9%, 2022
7:00 p.m.
Village Hall, 613 Main Street, Colfax, WI 54730

6:30 p.m. meet at Stuart Park (by Tom Prince Memorial Park) prior to Board meeting \

Call to the Regular Board Meeting to Order
Pledge of Aliegiance
Roll Call
Public Comments
Communications from the Village President
Consent Agenda
Regular Board Meeting Minutes —April 25" 2022
Review Statement of Bills — April 25", 2022 to May 8", 2022
Training Request — none
Facility Rental - none
Licenses — Operator's Licenses — May 10", 2022 to June 30, 2022
i. Kayla Jenson — Viking Bowl
ii. Jasmine Best — Synergy Cooperative
iii. Elizabeth Affolter — The Blind Tiger

SN~

Poo o

7. Consideration ltems
a. Library Flooring Consideration — Village Hall Designated Fund Balance
b. Stuart Park Campground Discussion and Possible Action
c. Meeting with Softball Association and the Youth Baseball Program Discussion
i. Schedules
ii. Concessions
iii. Annual Updates/Meeting
Well House and Gazebo Roof
Pool Ordinance Review and Possible Action
Permission to write-off uncashed checks greater than one-year old
Designated Fund Balance Worksheet
Dunn Street Project Timeline — Removal Start Date 5/9/2022
Lagoon Streambank Stabilization Project Update

se ™o a

8. Committee/Department Reports — (no action)
a. Elevator Committee minutes
i. March 10", 2022
ii. April 14", 2022
b. Library Board minutes
i. January 18", 2022
i. February 15™,2022
ii. March 15", 2022
iv. April 19" 2022

c. Police Department Reports — March and April 2022
d. Rescue Squad Report — April 2022
e. Building Permits — April 2022
f.  Village of Colfax Responsible Unit Annual Report
g. 2022 Music in the Park Schedule
h. ACT Updates

9. Adjourn

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American With Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to
be in an accessible location or format must contact: Lynn M. Niggemann - Clerk-Treasurer, 613 Main Street, Colfax, WI (715) 962-3311 by 2:00
p.m. the day prior to the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of the governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the
above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the
governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.



Village Board Meeting April 25", 2022

On April 25™, 2022, the Village Board meeting was held at 7:00 p.m. at the Colfax Village Hall, 613 Main Street, Colfax,
W!. Members present: Trustees M. Burcham, Rud, Stene, Jenson, Prince and Albricht. Excused: Trustee Davis. Others
present included Dale Schiferl with Timber Technologies, Joe Solberg, Scott Ottinger, Sheila Riemer, Rescue Squad
Director Knutson, Public Works Director Bates and Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Niggemann. LeAnn Ralph with the
Messenger has requested the audio for the meeting due to meeting conflict.

Communications from the Village President — none.

Minutes

Regular Board Meeting Minutes - April 11", 2022- A motion was made by Trustee Prince and seconded by Trustee Rud
to approve the Regular Board meeting minutes from April 11™, 2022. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in
favor. Motion carried.

Organizational Meeting Minutes — April 19", 2022 — A motion was made by Trustee Jenson and seconded by Trustee M.
Burcham to approve the minutes of the Organization meeting of April 19™ 2022. A voice vote was taken with all
members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Review Statement of Bills —April 11™, 2022 to April 24™, 2022 - A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and
seconded by Trustee Prince to approve the Statements of Bills for April 11™, 2022 to April 24™, 2022. A voice vote was
taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Training Request — none
Facility Rental — none
Licenses - none

Consideration Items

Timber Technologies — Dale Schiferl — Schiferl wanted to keep the Village Board updated on their next project. Timber
Tech has recently received their state approved plans for a 50’ x 75’ addition. The addition is an area that will house the
final packaging of their products prior to shipping. Currently the employees are doing this process outside with the
various weather conditions. The addition will allow for more controlled environment. The excavation will begin soon.
By the end of May the building will arrive with an expected completion date of September. Some of the packaging
equipment will arrive in November of 2022 with expected utilization of the space in December of 2022. There is
additional equipment that will be added, but due to lead time, that equipment will not be on-site until December of
2023. No action.

Joint Meeting Public Safety Committee and Boyceville Ambulance District

Knutson and Dow from the Boyceville Ambulance District prepared a booklet which shows the components of the
Village of Colfax Rescue Squad and the Boyceville Ambulance as they are currently operating. Then there is a reflection
of what it may look like if the two services combined or created a new district. With a merger or a district, Knutson
would expect that there would be an east and a west side allowing each agency with their current member to keep their
current per capita rates, Boyceville at $86 per capita and Village of Colfax just under $22 per capita. Albricht asked,
“What would the Village of Colfax gain from this merger?” The answer is more debt and less influence. Knutson
followed up with a larger agency and increased wages would be more attractive to gaining more workers. The question
was asked, “How are other ambulance services set up around us?” Bloomer is a district and operates with a per capita
similar to the Colfax Rescue Squad, Chetek is a district with similar per capita and Chippewa Falls is a district with similar
rates also. The state average per capita is $76. It was noted that the per capita includes much larger services and may
not be a valid number for a comparison. Another discussion included housing ambulances at stations at other
municipalities to possibly decrease response times when there are EMT’s that may be available for calls. After Knutson
talked with other municipalities, he believes that there would need to be further discussions with EMTs to gauge
interest. Other discussions included if the Village of Colfax is having a hard time maintaining what we have, why take on
a bigger issue?



A motion was made by Trustee Jenson and seconded by Trustee Stene to discontinue moving forward with a possible
merger with the Boyceville Ambulance District. Voting For: Trustees M. Burcham, Rud, Jenson, Stene, Prince and
Albricht. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

The Village of Colfax would like Niggemann to contact legal and accounting to discuss how creating an ambulance
district would benefit the Village and the Colfax Rescue Squad knowing that the primary changes are decreasing the risk
of any net loss or future capital purchases and ownership changes. The Board asked that Knutson send a survey or
questionnaire to the municipalities asking their feeling on a District.

Stuart Park/Campground Consideration/Consider Removal of Trees

Prince would like to continue research regarding constructing a campground at Stuart Park. Jenson is assisting with
looking for grant opportunities. This year Prince will work together with Bates to sketch out what a potential
campground would look like from the number of sites, water and electricity, possible dump site, visitor center,
bathrooms and possible showers. The visitor center is being considered because a lot of the grants require some sort of
community building to qualify. The visitor center would be able to advertise the Red Cedar Preserve and Recreation,
kayaking, tubing, fishing, UTV/ATV routes, etc. Prince has estimated camping fees of $35/night with water and electric.
If 20 sites were full through the summer camping season, the gross income would be approximately $43,000. The
removal of trees refers to widening the driveway to make it easier for pull behind campers to enter and exit the park. To
do this some of the trees behind the boulder with the park name on it would need to be removed. Prince has contacted
Flint Roberts and he is willing to cut the trees down for no cost as long as he is able to take the wood. The Village would
need to grind up the tree tops. If the Board is okay with widening the driveway this year, it would be helpful to have the
trees removed along with the one tree that is leaning. A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by
Trustee Jenson to have the trees removed by Flint Roberts at Stuart Park to allow for the driveway to be widened. A
voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Street Sweeping Bid Award

The Street Sweeping Bid deadline was April 20, 2022. The Village only received one bid from Don’s Sweeper Service.
The bid amount is $6,850 with an hourly rate of $115/hour for additional services. A motion was made by Trustee
Jenson and seconded by Trustee Stene to accept the bid from Don’s Sweeper Service for $6,850 with any additional
services at $115/hour. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Dunn Street Project Timeline

Skid Steer Guy has provided the timeline for the Dunn Street project with an expected start date of May 4™. The first
week will be the removal of asphalt andlunderground. The provided schedule represents the worst case scenario. The
hope would be to get started and complete the project as soon as possible with a contractual deadline no later than July
15", 2022

Designated Fund Balance Worksheet — Will be on the next meeting.

Marshfield Clinic — Employer Meetings Update 04.21.2022

There was a very good turnout for the Employers meeting with Marshfield Clinic. Kruse explained that the
mobile unit would visit the Village of Colfax with a minimum number of six patients and maximum of fifteen in
a day. The unit would provide primary care and since the last visit with the Village board on March 23" 2022,
Marshfield has added pediatrics services for children greater than two years of age. Kruse and Scherf
explained the Marshfield Mobile Clinic as an employer sponsored event and as a community event.

Employer Sponsored- The mobile unit could be scheduled to come to the Village of Colfax representing a
group of employers. The group of employers would pay approximately $155/ hour for a six hour period. The

April 25t, 2022 Regular Board Minutes Page 2



employees of those businesses would then be able to use the service at no charge because the employers are
paying the fee and no insurance would be billed.

Community Event — There would be no hourly cost to the community or employers. The mobile unit would
schedule patients as if they were attending a regular appointment and the insurance would be billed
accordingly.

Another discussion topic brought up by the employers included services offered at a cash price vs. being billed through
insurance through the community sponsored event.

Lagoon Streambank Stabilization Project Update

Bates informed the Board that the week of April 11", 2022 — the contractor was on-site completing the surveying, the
week of April 18™, 2022 the soil boring sampling was completed and today, Friday, April 22", 2022 some of the
construction equipment was moved on-site and today, April 25", 2022 the contractor began the access road.

Next meeting items
Tower Park gazebo roof and the well house roof quotes and the pool ordinance review. A Public Property meeting
needs to be scheduled, the committee agreed on Wednesday, May 18", 2022 at 6 pm.

Adjourn — A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee Rud to adjourn the meeting at 8:40
p.m. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Meeting Adjourned.

Jody Albricht, Village President
Attest:

Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

April 25t, 2022 Regular Board Minutes Page 3



5/05/2022

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

10:18 aM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

Page:
ACCT

Accounting Checks

Posted From: 4/25/2022 From Account:
Thru: 5/08/2022 Thru Account:
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

XCEL 5/02/2022 XCEL ENERGY 4,663.02
78029 4/29/2022 24-7 TELCOM 24.95
78030 4/29/2022 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICE, INC 62.42
78031 4/29/2022 ASSESSMENT TECHNOLOGIES OF WI, LLC 278.52
78032 4/29/2022 AT&T MOBILITY 550.58
78033 4/29/2022 AYRES ASSOCIATES 4,180.00
78034 4/29/2022 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC 163.35
78035 4/29/2022 CAPITAL ONE 92.39
78036 4/29/2022 CENTURY LINK 118.35
78037 4/29/2022 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 147.97
78038 4/29/2022 CHIPPEWA VALLEY DOOR COMPANY LLC 230.00
78039 4/29/2022 CITY OF EAU CLAIRE FIRE & RESC 50.00
78040 4/29/2022 DIXON ENGINEERING, INC 1,750.00
78041 4/29/2022 DUNN COUNTY FIRE CHIEFS ASSOCIATION 385.00
78042 4/29/2022 DUNN COUNTY TREASURER 1,438.20
78043 4/29/2022 HAWKINS, INC. 3,500.00
78044 4/29/2022 HENRY SCHEIN 262.39
78045 4/29/2022 HUEBSCH LAUNDRY CO 116.82
78046 4/29/2022 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 357.17
78047 4/29/2022 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL 624.06
78048 4/29/2022 MIDAMERICA BOOKS 43.90
78049 4/29/2022 PITNEY BOWES INC 80.74
78050 4/29/2022 SHRED AWAY 33.00
78051 4/29/2022 WI DNR 125.00
78052 4/29/2022 WISCONSIN DNR 50.00
78053 4/29/2022 WISCONSIN DNR 50.00
78054 4/29/2022 WRWA 419.51
AFLAC 4/29/2022 AFLAC 598.22
EFTPS 4/28/2022 EFTPS-FEDERAL-SS-MEDICARE 6,8509.36
WIDOR 4/28/2022 WI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 991.68
WIETF 5/03/2022 WI DEPT OF EMPLOYEE TRUST FUNDS 6,643.32
CHARTER 5/01/2022 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 621.15
WIDCOMP 4/28/2022 WISCONSIN DEFERRED COMPENSATION 270.00



5/05/2022 10:18 AM Reprint

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

Page: 2
ACCT

Accounting Checks

Posted From: 4/25/2022 From Account:
Thru: 5/08/2022 Thru Account:
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
PRINCIPAL 5/01/2022 PRINCIPAL LIFE INS. CO. 865.79
Grand Total 36,646.86



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License X New License Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: 3448303

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, ZOL, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)
NAmME__ L Oulo Agnes SeNSON

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number 1\9-33¢ 94\ Email Address KCl\li\&'\\JPﬂ%rﬂ \\(() (E\JTYHC(\\ - Copn
Current Address £\9 17 Stede @A Y10 Colfoy Wi SH1R0 )

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Address _(\\ porld Apve Colfoy Wi A0
et " (City) @ip Code)

Date of Birth Age 729

Place of Employment \!‘t\i‘\ﬂﬂ) Bowl

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your aEp/Iication is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation /%‘E'_." Approve Deny /i /)a./--—(“‘/ My — 7 "fAQ /;20,:75

!

(Chief of Policey designated staff Signature) /(Da}é)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

X ]{CM?I(JC( OMAWL

Signg_f}fr’re of Applicant

; ( 3‘9\\ e /I/,"
Subscribed and sworn before-me this o o _day of ;40/;/ 20 A2 §¢Q- Y_Q,‘{ O'-.f% &
- Sad s oA O OPRT
c.;<lef _ é:g;;alwiﬂ*'-—' /;7~7/ ;;7"25274;2 H W e /' (i;: g ég E
(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) "'—__‘.‘E-D z ?\) S 5

Date Received: _</-42-22 Date to the Board: 9-1-22 Approved or Denied ", ST TE O

RTIIT



Woo"buuiengge MMM | GoZZ 1888 | 9LBL XL 'USNY | GOE 81N '8)eT 8Y) Uo BZR|d 000G R

"S1E1S "SIM (WZ)39 78l pue (9)L1°GZ1 "§(e)G)v0 Gzl "s08S Yiim aaueljdwiod Ul 8sino) Jaalag abelanag a|qisuodsay snuaasy 10 Juawiliedag UISUOISIM

panc.idde ue Jo uona|dwod |nyssadans ayy sjuasaidal pue 8|qeala SURII-UOU §| 81801411489 SIY |

m:.ﬂm“o_w [BIOtHO

0£0T0900-IM [~ ¥202/02/%0 ﬂf_ | TTOT/T/Y0 <)
(e n

#aeoynsay |~ 7 81eq uopesdx3 ajeg uopa|dwoy

burure1], 19195 abeianag a[qisuodsay UISUOISIM

10} 812914114890 SIY] papJeme s|

S uosua ejley

1By SaljIHe0 siy

NOILLITdINOD 40 3.LVOIALLYID

P
~ONINIVYEL

SAMISSNYVIT (O0E




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Mait Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License SU New License  _ Renswal License Fee: $10.00 eéch%p%lioation
Receipt: _ /(23

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20443, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME \)a‘\mi‘no Olvio 0%00 T

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number 5-704 101§ Email Address \_{)0;@,«55&‘[’0{{55@6}' Wud .C om
Current AddressE79¢6 Comnbifid S Gifax SH135(¢ /5
(Street) ! (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address
(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth _ Age ¥

Place of Employment 5}rmu(1/9_‘r};

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax

Police Department if your application is recommended for denial{o the Village Board.
Recomm.endation d Approve Deny // Z W 24 ;?/43‘»,;_;
)

(Chief of Police or dgsignaiad staff Signature) ‘(D e

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and

signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: Tt all the stgtemen s made by applicant are true.
X - MM/\. RLILLTTP

a Signature of’Applicant \‘o:;:\gm ER -m,,,)

?.
¢ S Y (0
. N o T
Subscribed apd sworn before me this /C? day of IOW , 20 > g%’ : 0“ S O 1“2) H
W M P /7-22 L W LSS
(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) %, o e SR
‘s e r A T E O?“‘\s‘“

Date Received: 7—/9‘95‘ Date to the Board: 5922 Approved or Denied



WO bUILIRNQIE MMM | §077°188°2L8 | 9%/8L X1 'UNSNY | GOE 8N ‘8XeT 3t} Ub BZe|d 000G

'S1BIS 'SIM (WZ)99' 7 2L PUB ‘(9)L1°GZL "S(BXG)70°GZL "S98S Y3m 8oueldWoa Uj 85In07 Janles abeisnag a|qisuodsay anuanay 1o juswWieda(] UISUOSIAN
paoidde ue Jo uoila|dW oD |nySSEIONS BY) SIUESAIdaI PUR ©]qBBIBJSUBII-LOU S| 81EAIH1IBT SIY |

aimepbis jelyp

90600900-1m Vve0e/L1/v0 t-- ¢e0z/81/%0

g a1eoiven |7 ieg voneandxy ot a1e[ uons|dwon _ 1]

>

0

buruter], 1sa1sg abe1saag arqisuodsay UISUOISIM

10} 81891413189 S1Y] papleme s|

1S9g aurwser

18U1 8111480 SIy |

NOLLATdINOD 40 FLVOIJLLYID

P i
CONINIVYEL

AANISZNIVET QOp




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License >_J_ Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20 43, _, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME E\0aa Boney Ao\

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number 115 - 101 - A\ 1) Email Address e)i7o\¥noffolle v@%m}il LOM
Current Address E 1970 TI8% ¢ (o\fox 4730 |8
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address
(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birih Age 7\

Place of Employment | Y\ %\\‘(\(\ T.\%k\f

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation <" Approve Deny ﬁfuﬂ—* cheldr— o4 >

(Chief of Police or’c designated staff Signature) (Zate)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

x ARy Ofpe—

Signatlfre of Applicant

%«\“E ----- N “_90:1:"",,
Subscribed and sworn before me this _ “~(— dayof (ocv— 20 =2 | . S RN
fx oVARp . %
I« o TSP D=2 d0as £ i T i
’ (Signature of Notary Public) {Commission Expires) = N PUB\,\ C'b‘? 5

Py, 4
L AN
Date Received: 7-/33%2  Date to the Board: 5~9-22  Approved or Denied "o,:i?‘e OF WES

) 0
“rnpan



Colfax Public Library

613 Main Street
Colfax, W1 54730

Dear Village Board:

We need to replace the carpet in the library, which is about 15 years old. After
years of heavy courier carts being hauled over the top of it, the carpet has
wrinkles in it large enough to pose a tripping hazard for patrons. | looked into
the possibility of having the carpet stretched (repaired) rather than replaced,
but that is something that needs to be done when the wrinkling first appears,

and we are years past that.

| asked for and received three bids from local companies. The bids are attached.
| would like to select Andy Ferry’s installation bid of $1,741. He works with
Midwest Flooring Co., who have given us a bid of $4,165.56 for Mohawk Design
carpet squares. So the total cost of the project would be $5,906.56.

This is the lowest bid we received, compared with $6,866.34 from Nevins and
$7,163.40 from Menomonie Flooring.

| ask that the Village Board vote to use some of its funds for building upkeep and
approve use of $5,906.56 for replacing the library carpet.

Sincerely,

Lisa Bragg-Hurlburt

'

613 MAIN STRENT, COLIFAX, WT 54730
1" (715) 962-4334 L' WWW.COLIAXPUBLICLIBRARY.ORG



ESTIMATE

MIDWEST

FLOORING CO.

Est. 2018

DATE 3/31/2022
2204 N Hillcrest Parkway Suite 4
Altoona WI, 54720
Phone 715-529-5842
Estimate for: Colfax Public Library
Net 15/30
Description Amount
1,160 Sqa. Ft. Mohawk Design Medley 11959 Color Rhythm @ $3.99 a Sq. Ft. $4,628.40
*10 Percent off month of March* -$462 .84
Total $4,165.56

Make all checks payable to Midwest Flooring Plus LLC

If you have any questions conceming this invoice, contact Adam Hintz | 715-529-5842 |
adam@midwestflooringco.com

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

W “+ I'V\S{'O\HO\L‘-;V\

(see a++acked)
45,900 .50



Date:

-

g

~

i

™

Crf '-"z'-

INVOICE

No
—

{/

y o B -0

70

Installer

=

Telephone

Address

City

( )

State/Province

Zip/Postal Code

Floor Covering Retalier

Telephone

Address

r .f;rf f*)‘

|

City

( )

State/Province

Zip/Postal Code

Customer ™

Telephone

Address

Quantity

u/m*

Material

Carpet

City

Description

State/Province

Zip/Fostal Code

Ceramic Tile

Hardwood

Laminate

Marble

Padding

Vinyl (sheet)

Vinyl (tile)

Base (

Description/Comments/Diagrams 1 Square =

Base (

L

Disposal

Furniture

Mouldings

Refrigerator

Repairs

Stairs

Stove

Subfloor Prep

Take-Up

5 Dlecfso g -

Toilet

Trip Charge

Underlayment

Vinyl Cove

Washer/Dryer

Customer Signature

Date

Guarantee:

© Beno J. Gundlach Company 2001. All Rights Reserved.

Unit of Measure

No. 424 « 9/01



Menomonie Flooring Centre, LLC

1701 Stout Rd., Suite A

Menomionie, WI 54751 Date Estimate #
715-233-1000 4/20/2022 1616
" Name / Address
Colfax Public Library
Colfax WI
Project
- Description Qty Cost Total
Mohawk/Aladdin Carpet tiles Design Medley Il Color: 959 Rythm 4,878.40 4,878.40
Carpet tile adhesive 360.00 360.00
Freight 150.00 150.00
Old carpet tear out and disposal 400.00 400.00
Floor prep 175.00 175.00
Carpet tile installation 1,200.00 1,200.00
vab
\9’4 |
/X
Looking forward to working with you.
Subtotal $7,163.40
Sales Tax (5.5%) $0.00
Customer signature Date
Total $7,163.40




Nevins Flooring

1501 Tainter St.
Menomonie, WI 54751
715-235-7722

Proposal #: NE006691
Sale Date: 03/31/2022

Install Date:

Sales Rep: Cook, Shannon
Sales Rep: Knickerbocket, Jol

SOLD TO SHIPPED TO Printed 03/31/22 12:18:57
Colfax Public Library, Lisa Bragg-Hurlburt Colfax Public Library  Lisa Bragg-Hurlburt
613 Main St 613 Main St
Colfax WI154730 Colfax Wi 54730
____MATERIALS QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL.
(1) Cool Calm - Ecoflex Ict - 24 X24 - 1ct=8 Sy - 18tbd 1440.45SqFt $2.85 $4,105.28
Comments: Carpet tile
(2) Enpress - Adhesive - 4 Gallon-1.00 1.50Each  $193.75 $290.63
Comments: Adhesive
(4) Metals - Crimp Pinless Nickel 15.00LnFt $2.00 $30.00
Comments: Transitions
Materials Subtotal:  $4,425.91
LABOR QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL
.(1) carpet tile --French,lan 1440.45 SqFt $0.80 $1,152.36
(3) Removal & Haul --French,lan ** ** 1200.00 SqFt $0.57 $684.00
(4) Transition --French,lan 15.00 LnFt $4.00 $60.00
(5) Other --French,lan ** extra labor to cut around book cases ** 1.00 Each  $125.00 $125.00
Labor SubTotal:  $2,021.36
Comments: Customer is responsible for moving furniture. Floor Subtotal: $6,447.27
prep might be needed, we will not know until the existing flooring Misc: $419.07
is removed. ) )
Total: $6,866.34
Payments:
Balance: $6,866.34



R

CLICK NOW to reserve onfinel

EVENTS  GALLERY CONTACT  OCC CANTEEN  MAP
SEASONAL CAMPERS FOR SALE  FRANKIE'S FUN PARK

welcome to O'Neil Creek
Campground!

The Staff welcomes you to O‘_Neil Cregk Camparound in Chippewia Falls for some great family camping fun. We're
lccated in the heart of Wast-Central Wisconsin, just four miles north of Chippewa Falls and connect lo beautiful Lake
Wissota and the Chippewa River system.

You can camp, fish, swim, tube, or just relax. We have plenty of activities for both you and the kids. Ve have a very
viell stocked general store with food, supplies and apparel.

Basketbail and Vollieyball 20/30/50 Amp Siles
Canleen Snack Bar serving Flavor Burst ice Cream Back in Full Hook Up Sites
Froca Hop Arcade Coin taundry Room
Frankie Fun Park: Jumiping Pillow, Jump Shot, 8 Hole Free Dump Station
tlini Golf Free Shoyers
Gaga Ball Full Hook Pull Thru Sites
Golf Carl Rentais L P. Gas Fiiil Station
Hiking and Biking Trails Park hModel Rentals
Indoor/Cutdoor Gathering area Travel Traler Rentals
Inner Tube and Kayak rentals _ Seasonal Sites
Mining Sluice Water{Electric Sites
Natural Swimming Beach 2 playgrounds
OCC Leap Pad Qutdoor Theater Train Rides (day & night) on weekends
Nightly, Weekend, Weekly & ionihly Camping Themed Weekands & Plannzd Activities
Buy your Good Sam Club
membership by clicking the link ‘Check us out on Discover
to save 107 on your next camping : Visconsin!
Make Sure to Like US on Facebook and adventure at 0CC!

Follow uS on Instagram to be up to
date: with everything happening at 0CC! —
e g i 2 Good Sam Club o

@)



Campling Rates

Check in time is 3:00 p m. Please check with the office to see if your site is available if you
would like to check in earlier. (§5 each hour before 3pm)

Enjoy your check in day with an early arrival for $5/every hour from 10a.m to 3p.m. if your
campsite is available Please check before amival.

Check out time is 2:00 p.m Please check with the office if you would like to stay longer. (S5
each hour after 2pm)

“Stay & Play” with 2 late checkout for $54hr if your campsite is available.

Cabins: Check in is 3 p.m. Check outis 12 p.m. No late check outs.

One camping unit per site (Add' tents/campers are $20)

Two adults per site (Add'l adults are $6 per person per night, charges apply lo park model and
trailer rentals)

Twa vehicles per site; please no parking on roads.

2 night stay: Minimum 2 night stay on weekends with reservations

3 night stay: Minimum 3 night stay on holiday weekends (Memorial Day, 4th of July, Labor Day)
Firewood available at office for $8 00 a bundle (Free delivery when available)

Visitor Rales: $3/adult/day ($6 for avemight) (kids 0-17 are free)

Visitors must leave by 10:30 p m, or pay an additionat $3.00 for overnight.

Golf Carts: Visiting galf cart fee is a one time/summer fee of $25 It is a requirement that you
must pravide the office with proof of insurance and abide by campground rules/pelicies.

* PLEASE SEE GOLF CART INFORMATION under Campgreund Pollsies

Camping rate charged for each site includes: one camping unit, one family - two adults,
and all children under 17 years ald, and a maximum of two cars per site. Additional adults are S3/day -
$6/night per visitor 18 years and over. 6 max. adults per site. Alt guest must be registered and display a
cars pass. No smoking or pets allowed in any of OCC rentalsl

Cancellation Policy: Ful refund if reservation is cancelled prior to 14 days of stay, less admin fee
of $15 00, or 10% {whichever is greater), per camping unit reservation. More than 72 hour notice to 13
days, a rain check for the full amount, less admin fee of $15.00, or 10% (whichever is greater), rain
check expires one year from date of issuance. No refund if cancelled with less than 72 hours nolice.
Credit cards will be charged and deposits kept due (o no-shows or same day cancellations. Camping is
an outdoor experience, we do not charge you for sunshine and therefare will not provide refunds for
inclement weather. We have no cantrol over the whims of Mother Nature

*BONUS Night* Camping Specilal
Get a head start on your vacation, or make It last longer!
Camp with us for two consecutive nights, or the holiday three night
minimum, and add an extra night for half price (use for rental units & 118K Sure to Lika GSon
waterfelectric sites ONLY, excludes full hookup sites). Cannotbe  Facebook to be up to date with
combined with any other discounts. We will honor whichever  everything happening at occ!
discount Is the best rate for you (i.e. Good Sam, weekly mte, eic.).

Stta Deaciipiion 2 night min. on Weekend {per week) {per month)

Starting at $336 Cali for Pricing
Starting at $285 Call for Pricing

Back In (Full Hook Up) 30 or 50 amp Starting at $48 / 856

Puil Thrus (Full Hook Up) WWL Sterting at $55 / $85

| mtﬂecuicwmm' Starting ot $37 / $40 Starting et $225 Call for Pricing |
- ————
TruvelTrlilechrlhl| |
(2 night minkmum) | Starting at $130 / $440 Starting at $800 - |
Two adults and chidren. addt’ Adults S6/might | ] !
[ Park Model Rental | : |
i Ruightmintmum) ~ Starting at$140/S150 | Starting at$860 5
! |

Two adults and children. addL’ Adults SGight |

Weeknight { Weekend / | Weekly | Honthiy

Sitw Description
~Hollday | {per week) (per manth)
| o = === e
| Pull (Full up) s gat$ss | $69 1882 Starting at SSﬁ;:ﬂmt. holiday Cnll far
IS (O Hook Hol 50 '""| 2zt b
Starting at $340 + $13/nt. holiday Call for
Back n (Full Hook Up) 30 or 50 amp | Starting at $56 | $64 1 $77 | v e ‘
NatesiBlectric 30amp | Starting at $49 1 $55 1 $68 ] SMnuatSS:(:;nSﬂlnt. holiday CaIH’or ‘
Basic Travel Traller Rental [ [ |'
{2 night minimum) Starting at Starting at | !
Two adulls and children, addt’ Adults  $145 / $150 / §163 $880 + $13mt. holiday prem. | |
 BungalowiCroekside Bungalow Rental 3 i
{2 night minkmum} Starting at Starting ot ! [
Two adults and children, addt’ Aduts  $175 § $180 7 $193 $390 + $43int. holidey prem. :
e !
Deluxs Creskaide Bungalow Rental
(2 night minimum) Starting at = {
' Tivo adulls and chidren. addt' Adulls | $200 { $210 / $223 CallIonRrice i =
| Seimight




TOL L ANP YL

INY Hiaui uoliels dwng @
o uney .
b RIMAROT ey 7 i
£9ZT-6T8-SLL Ayndag ¢ s W =
U0d*)aald|ilsuo « | 8G0-£7/- mph ioapIng

6CLFS IM m_—m"_ M?JWQQ:._U _ ; \se | o JBuppieg,
0::@){ —.—.ﬂmo—. Nﬁm.v—. _>uzma=m2m ot mm\h:lﬂm/ F..w___..z Ta

- BUIEY aing
= = Jous duinp L
=il z mojid Bujdwrp \ _\
punoibduwe)sjaai) jian,0 (ERESEL] g = S

«Bupjieq,
syehey|

IBIUSY AY/IPPO Yied ; /: \ ,_m.&u __az.c /
siesuay wiqe [N J\W\a\ wl T_ a/g 0 u/ . wﬂ\a __:,.._
\ . .w
m\—\uﬂ *0) m_:_ I os. ﬁﬂ(ﬂ
dnoon-ind [N r - xm

SRR

ol

\.:
e 6LL _h_./.. i \ \ =
Bupyieg a \
i 0|
o

NH4 nay1-jind ) . __.L_\: A
OMa. - \__a: _._u.:%w\. & _E/
3
72!

u_.;uw_m_twumgl " // \ M/m
5 oei | 59
juoseos [T | 237 T /_u/.;// S
B Ui .ral_...HJl » /m/ \! ..

sz \ sjjeaL
i LEZ ; 1 Jlen/BupiayBuim
.. \ S FEEmn (A Rapaoy
o o6
o wonEys —
3@

I4d1  oof

.i.
NISNOJSIM e‘ ST1vd YM3ddIHI)

e

llonge. S vy L

ML 1 ,.. N
' A ; _._-..0““ n—. iy 4 ..I E
— \3. v o



10l
8O1ODIg S

8¢

z1-0l
S0Uo0Id &

e

2101
82400Id y§

rl

¢i-0l
SOOI s

L

[Z

0c

el

9

0E5-¥ SO12PId us

0267 92U2PId ws

£-0€°G @214oRdd y
QE:G-7 20100 d u&
02 Od3l @ pt

OE:G POOMUBID ® wb
61

9-0€y 20142014 N2
0g:6-¥ 200044 N0
¢l

0€ G- @24O0Id y§

Appsiny|

Abw

cuwinf
0£:G ASJIOA BuLdS SLUOH y9
4oy

0E:G POOMUSID) SWOH 4§

g¢

£-0€:5 ©21oDId NP |

oWy

0E:G 8|IA80A0g BUIOH y/9

8l

owBp

G 1§ POOMUSID) SWOH 9
Yo7

G115 POOMUIIS) SWIOH pig

Ll

£-0€:G ®21ODId NQ|

Abpsaupam

144

VAl

Ol

€

£-0€:G 92100id NT 1
00:G @lliredA0E B pig

D9 23197 0S| T Sk 9
OEiG PUDHI SWIOH s
0€:G AS|IPA BULdS & u

£-G @2UO0Id y9
0E:G-7 @2400Id yS
(0:9 2407 810 DWIH

£-G 9DOODId 9
0€:G-¥ S240DId w&

/-G 9211004d 9
0€:5-¥ 921190ud 4§
£-0€:S 92UODId pig

oc

£-0€:G 2211004 NC L

€T

0€:§-72211201d NO |
[-0E:G 22110014 NT |

OIS SASIATE WK o

21

£-0€:G 8212RId NY L

Z

G-€ 9214O0Id y9
9- SOUDDI P
p-Z 9DUO0Id oif

62
§-¢ 821}00.d w9
9~ 21 O0Id y
t-C ©21{00Id piE
e
G-€ 921jo0Id y9
9-F ©21O0Id wy
y-C ©2100Id pf
Gl

G-¢ ©2100Id y9
9-7 ©@0120Id w¥y
¥-7 ©0UO0Id pig

G-€ 901}o0Id w?
9-¥ SOUDIOI] wy
£-08:G 921O0Id o

Appuns




0001 ASYIOA
Suudls 1\posH
AANOC] BUICH] S

T4

Z1-01 ®210RId ws
31

¢1-0l 924onid us
4

Anpingosg

LAAVT

00:¢
w9 XRJOD
SUICH ¢
174
LTHOIN divA4
Al

SO1IRId wG
o]}

Aopud

00:£ pURINg @ wr
)

G LiG POOMUBID @ 9
G1:G POOMUBID &

o
o

Sp9 Dda & u?
00:G 2dd ® uwS
0G:9 SARTIOSD © ul

91
00/ Hibd OHod & uf
0£:G Ag|ipA BULAS @ yS
Yoz
0£:S Ag|DA Bunds swWoH w
Q0'9 S0 IPSID & piE

081G &P 0BT @ S
ysog
OE'G BIIASDACH SWOH iy
4

aunf

DAIC/UAIAG
Gi9 AIBUIY SWOH Ny i
00:6 AlBWY BUICH NZ L
00/ AIBUIY SUIOH NO1
yooZ
QLG dMUADA0G SWIOH w5
6C

RAHC UAIAG
00:/ PURING SWIOH NO!
$1:9 PURING SWOH N7 |
00:§ PURINC SWOH NZ1

24

Yoy
0£:5 ABlloA BuLdS SWOH yS§

gl

BAIO/UAIAT
S1:/ dlnedAiog Nr i
009 ®___>®U>Om SUWIOH NEL
00:G 3|IASDA0g SUIOH N0
yany
0£:G 2lre2Aog BWCH yS

|

Appsiny| Appsaupsm

OWInf
00:9 PUDNQ SLUOH w9
qooy
0€:G Ddl SWOH g

8¢

Yooy
0€'G YPTIDDD SOH e

(eSS PROMUGIS) SULIOH i

00:9 PUPING & w9

(0D PUBIRTT SLWIOH i

ooy

00:9 407 103D SWOH pE
vl

00:9 907 02ADB 19
00:S PULING & S
00:9 PURING & it

Abpsanj

Youz/BAG/UAIAG
G 1:9 2307 108D BWOH Ny |
009 9307 103D BLUCH NZ |
00:G 83P7 1089|D SWOH NOL
0£:6 POOMUBID & 4§

/[

4oo7/bAO/UAAD

026 A=lIoA Bulds B y9
G1'9 SIIAeDAOY SWOH NY |
00:9 SlliredAog SUOH NT L
00:G 9|IASDAOG SWOH NOL

&4

Gl ABd 024Pd & us
0€:5 BlllnadAog @ wi
el

G-€ 9DUD01d 49
9~ S2NODIJ
p-g ©21001d oif

9C

G-€ @20 49
9~ 9D10DId
p-g S0YODId piE

¢l

G-¢ 821001d y9
00:G p.£ BWOH ¥

g



% 6¢ 8¢ &4 9C ge 104

£ zC 1z 0z 1 8l A
oW
youI/uAAg 00:£ Dd3 BWCH y9 Yoz /OO UAIAD
widg awRo 00:£ ABIIOA BULdS SUIOH (v | Yyowy 096 SINSDA0Y SUUOH N |
/N0 19 — uS 0€:5 A2lIDA BULGS SWOH T 0€:§ Dd3 ®WOH 4G €S 2IneDA0g BLIOH NZ | [
91 Gl vl el zl Ll 0!
Yooy
P e 0gS Asiipa Bupds SWOH pe £-G SO1D0Id y9
6 8 L 9 g 4 9
< |

7707 Alnp




[ W] Ixewnpy SBOC-€95-STL W03 GOU ORI TS1ONoe] 208 SIOUIIN uoser 3807 (InH ageg 00'00TS _ |5905 -
puws| 996v-655-5T2 =~ IR JRBUIWZUT yeres] |9 00095 | | sl
Pwi/uis SZOE-95b-STL| 9566-6LE-STL B WIS Uosei |9 00095 |9teL
wis/5x 38Ie1| 2T /W399 ¥T-9€-505-GTZ ST9E-G0S-STL B UURLISEIIN JpnL|g T 00063 598€ T
X/ " | SSIES6VSTL 0LLTS6YSTL Jaganuy uosep[9 ] | 00095 |EEBT Jaganay|
IreWs 3Py | 0z NoAZuvd| SL19-95b-STL - ¥oAzied /0319 |o0'06s  [zzvE pAzied
pw/ws 95 QYVVOAN|  BS00-LTE-STL 6809-B0E-STZ l| oo 0o oIpIzEaRy | pieedAN 113[9 _ .
~paw/ws [43 CHWI|  ZCEr-BOE-STZ|  TyECZeESiL T 7 © Iye) uowy |9 | 00°06$ E90T 19
i TZET-S05-STL 6002-955-STL | U100 57 o0 e Bisojod [f3ssny[9 000VS  |L88€ pisojod
~pw/ws 1 €00T-EE6-GTL | Tooeusgrievganen puEnelI uei |9 | oo'0ss ez puE[El
[ ZLer1L251L 5 LS 000vS  |0EVT ~ pRyhen
X3PV HOVOD E00T-E€6-STL B PUEnEly e yoeod5 -
| (— UTFTLTSTL piRighel ysor| oe0D-9 i
I[BWS YnpY T WITOVN| T065-655-5TZ — JajBeN UeaQ |5 00065 uosiaYRd
| Pw/uis] jews iy ZT Y3IHDSINAA|  TEp-95p-STL 0109-655-5TL J8\asinag UejAd |s 00075)  |oooLs  |zeos Jayesinag
PuJ/WS| WNIP3A HNPY | 62 NOSLLYW|  ES/9-80E-STL 20£0-628-5TL uosHe Usof|§ (0'559) 00'5ES  [suL9 uosyely
8L 88S5-LLSSTL | DGl MoCite mouy3oid kpuag(s 00085 |€T6E | MouyRId
f— wnipa [ € QUYAOOM|  ZT0S-TEZ-STL EVE6-TEC-STZ IEDTE G 1D PO pJepoo, ewdos| s 1 000L5  [eseT00-7¢| ~ piepoo
| pw/us adiel|oT NI3BOH|  OTTS-LLS-STL ZZET-06L-STL PUs R Do, ulaqoH Awwif[s I ]
EEIE 110D5|  BEOT-S0S-5TL 06L0-b0L-5TL o5 jewag)iinossese H035 JaAmes|g
I 9 - €S09-80E-STZ|  OL9E-BOE-STL (05 105 e @) Z0usia: Woug|Y 3seyd | s | ooors €201 . LY
- i3 SLTT-955-STL 99v6-TS9-STZ B Jauipng uamo|s 00°0vS 99€8 Jauyang
vz YYZ6-v0LSTL 28-16-70L-51L = 0Wag Weio|§ .
/1] wnipapy npy | ¢ VIOLIH SZ/2-BOE-STL e[oVIH UAS01|g = ElOlH
vE I Z085-(C5-GLZ d4aqJ3isQ uosaesn g 00°0%S 06€T | 8132150
PW/ws| 35 npY | LT ANNTGIM - ] EERaa 0 OOTAG L COME | puN|pap uoIsed |§ B 00065 635y | punjpam
| puwy/ws st LITESTH-STL 9TZE-STY-STL W03 (100 VS LOAR uigny s 73 5 |y
| %A eEe1npv]oc SINVIN|  Z0BE-LOE-STL E06E-LOE-STL SaARI UosaLe g 00065 |L9Tv sonely
Jews NPy | €T WITANIHIS 61LLTLT-STL l J3IpUILas UeYI3 [ _ F —
0z TCTY-6L5-STL l suanea [Addiz) yoer|s 0o0PS  [80¢9 | suanea
-  SeLT-B0E-STL] B[O} Uof ye0d-§ 1
XX HOV02 [8EGL LSS W0 00YEAFi13010'04) 31aqusso Auey y2e03-g/
pw/ws TLb-9Sb-STL S6v0-655-5TL UIaG3421405 sewsa |y 00095 |LTBT ~ uRgippAIRs
Pujfs| T eme[cT | NOSdWOHL ) S825-955-GTZ uesdwioy L Jaue3 [ 00065 [€04T pUBM
| P iewsinpyez NOSLY38119 - uosPaq|I5 UIgIo] |y - 00065 |850S [ UOSURq|ID
[ wnipanifg WHISNL|  6616°655-STL TYT6-00L-5TL - Iy2snL Usphez |y 00025 [Si0S 145N
| pujws wnipsiAl Tt 1sNY3 _ 8502155611 100425 3uioy 35Wi3 sauef| ¢ 00081 [s8vb ]
] | | BEDI-S0S-SIZ| 06£0-VOL-GVE| =5 J=gp 1935 [peyain | v B 1033
wnipsA 1€ lONVHEWWM  ZZEY-BOE-STL TLES-S0S-STL IpueIgiRM JNL ¥ (0:5) e
CTEaTBLSEL| 1N s9jiey)| | 00°0b$ ¥0vS g
TZPEDNE BOE TAOE: _ vapneag|y _ 000Ks  [TI0T oSy
SE0T-S05-5TL 0SLOVOLSTL| 11035 uopuesg {jaeo3p| B
wnips Ty SNIAVED ZeTY-6L5-STL ST A oS DU Aea] suanea} AuaH € foyots) oo'0R$ ysed suanea|
| | wnpepls NOIN38|  sT/z-888-ST¢ t142-888-GTZ TR E LA uojuag uessay |E 00065 |60+38LL _ uoiUag
pui/ws] s3]0t NOSLAN|  6€T6-296-512] SELL-BOE-STL uosinuy axer|€ 00025 [9€0Z | uosynuy
sde NOSLONX|  9¥T6-954-T¢ LYT6-95Y-STL uosInuy uapen € 00°06% BLLT uosanuy |
|BE\Em 931e78L AIQUVH 8T8L-YTS-STL 6882-695-5TL Y3G4EH [3EYDIN | E i = T T
X/i| Irewsnpy|g ¥3INVEYS|  0059-BOE-STL SELB-9S5-STL Won e g eneese| Jonejes UspAeig € 00065 |p00S Janedes
puijwis L ONVTIOH|  Z8VE-L6L-STL| E9ET-L6L-STL — PUE{joR JaAY | € | 00083 yse| PUElIoH
plijws EEIS NIHEOH|  OTTS-Z45-STL ZZET-0BLSIL 100Y35 30K UI3GOH Uy 03[ € [oooets  |vosg | ulaqoH
pw/ws wnipa LT any3ioH PT3IOH 3j0) €
_ a3en|1 3owaal _ 28-T6-0L-STL _ aouwaq AUUA € | |ooooes  [eocz | Powag
wnipaw 8 THYM  STSP-S0S-STL SETT-S0S-STL e sean] € 000L$  €T0T e
Pw/ws wnipan 86 ONMYW  86EZ-Z96-STL L502-505-5TL ojeI Jaydolsiy) € (05$) oxep
Pl s | cz__um__a_ﬂ uos|an | GOEE CfE G1d uosfaN uzod (g |
X/l IXEinpy| =935l HOVOD|  BEL6-Z96-5TL.  bEL/-ROE-STL e oaIARIE W uosInuy wry oE03-£ i
1 TX3eY]| yeqaseq| HOVOD|  9vT6-95%-ST/| LbT6-95P-STL ) BE vosInuy | [9807-€ ol i
| Jews3npy| jieqaseg HIVOD| _ 6vT16-95v-5TL| LYT6-9Sk-5TL UosInUy J34ieaH | Joe0d-€ _ | -

FSbh-805-GJL
CoryOTUY

coahorch o - €6



| | O8ZGv0LSIL| MNGUNH (| Y| T000FS  (ZE6E
IIRWS YNPY 2T Janeg Janeg uAlysy nbT (05065) panle 294
| losiA|  newsynpy(z ¥ONZYH|  bS93-Skt-803 e8nzey ajlydos s -
— i EVBE-GEG-SIL 12y ukjapy nyT
] 6€p-296-STL ueojs uApJof Nyt 00°0YS HE|D
B vewdys essals nvT) 0oors uewdjys
LTZE-STP-STL pujaa.g nyt 00°0VTS  |OTHS uigny’Is
| wnipain Hnpv | £z HIIANIHOS J2IPUIYS yea|y npT| 000PTS  |£SbL B 3IpuIs
| wnipaw ynpv|TT NISNVH|  ZBPE-LBLSIL uzEUTH UljAer o
J0sIA ¥0T6-296-STL J3puiyds eI T {07093 apuiyas)
XY HDVYOD uewdiys pireq Yoeod Isis5y-nvE| |
X2 UnPY {Ilequios)yaecy EV6E-6ES-STL Ty unsn[ 80D NPT
CY6E-6ES-STL T UI07 jeinoh ey ) 13y2y BSS|[BIA 'Yae0) NpT| 00'08% PERED]
- Psmouny m_thmmu ngTl Iysmouny
98E7|gE LAOH|  [ZEZ-8S9-STL L 1A0H uuAy nz1 0005 105 hoH
1017 WNIpe| LT THY|  ¢ZEP-80E-STL © yex uApez| net 00'06$ 680T 1ye)
1ospy B 8T8L-YTS-STL] ueAad BWW3 nz1 |
| JosIpT pdien |z YONZVH|  ¥S99-Skv-809] ednzey AsuLino) nz1 000815 |T1¢T vemg
| ewsnpy L ATIIVE Asjeq yeuuen| nzt| i i )
| o T¢50-955-5TZ| J3ieays ewwy nzT|
Jfews }npy [ TT YY0re 92¢1-955-5TL %iolg aajua)l nzt 00°0L$ vI19 ~ylolg
| EV6E-6ES-STL Ja30y Apuay nzt B ]
S{0Y2IN LAY nzT
wnipai NPy €2 JIAGNNY 2900-70L-STL 3|puny Asuphs ngT 00'0L$ 3jpuny
| winipap ynpy | €T JINNIAIW UL eULELY nzt 00'0£$ 9€TT | dwesj[1aH
e dwe|1aH eyiaqez)3 nz1 00°0VS SETL | duesyjiaH]
| dosip] I i ] uosieN Aaugny| nz1 000STS  |662E I uos)aN
PUI/WS | wnipai 3npY €T Nadsv|  peicsoior/] W03 OOLEAGZ 071020 uadsy sixafy nzZ1 00'52TS | OEOS [ U30sy
[ oy {IlEqy0s) HOVOD|  9¢bT-955-STL 507 WO &7 30D LoH 3i0fg eyse] YoEO) NTT
|
B | Anjpag uopuo? not 00°0t$ v6LT Anpag|
| Josip LA 350  5660-957-STL| 350y U noT 00065 8205 | 250y
S8 |8 MOlIBH|  Zv66-E0E-CSG| |9dy mojieH| not 000L5 9205 i ~ jady
B ~m¢.~..wm,m..m§m ssaudesy enlj0| not 000vS VEEE | ‘ssaufen|
— 9855-LL5-STL| yTTERrY S ot X LVEEE — |
| i egnoy s3|Aey “not| 00'0£8 950F I eqnoy)
saEY|ZT YIVIHS|  TZ50-986-GTL| JaJeays yea]| not 00'0TIS  |S6CE JEXCED |
0SIA[ wnpany ¢ NISNDIIA|_ 9220-€25-STL, UsSUpRIgaNofEy) | not ] E—
— | I ~ ydpeyen| not | 000ETS  |pbET 1 ydiey
EEI0 NOSTILLIY uos|y Jaddld| noT
108IA agieY | pE NOSTILLIN Aajsaid T not _ 00'sLTS  |LS8T | oS|I
2] 7T INOBVAIND|  p¥26-40/-STL 1UoGepIND 131 not | |
mmhm._ yseo)d| >>_Umm ey Yyaeax-nQtr
e sdJe] npy HIVOD| uos|m AJed YoB0-NOT —
a8.e7 ynpy (i1eqyos) HOVOD|  9220-€25-STZ| U3suRPIq uyof 4oe0] nQT 00'0TTS  |¥80T ussuppIq
|
] | 6992-70L-STL UBWZIU|H 308( iy aqeg 00°0v% 9697 vewziuy
X|/| o LTL0-EE6-STL uosJ313d uajAe[ yny ageg 00°09% S/06 uosialag
I%/|| wnipay npY| 12 - IcoﬂES 0029-80€-GTL uosIulY Jauuo) yiny aqeg 00069 SH0T uosIUY|
pu/ws|  |jewsnpy |42 B szzm_ 15uJ3 qoder yiny aqeg
pWws|  jlewsyynpy|9z SSINNVA| | ssanuepuosien| g 9qeg | 00'065 95T SSaNUEA|
| Aajleg g3jed yiny ageg 000TTE  |¥6L9 Aa|ieg
pusjws B | 580Z-€95-STL S[OYIIN UoLQ yiny sqeg
K| s3Ennpy € Hd vy | ydjey wes| yiny oqeq| ="
ixfi|  s8eTanpy|TT SNINVd|  06L0-S0S-STZ Snjneg JueJo yiny 3geg 00063 L15¢ snineg
¥/ - %4003 JUeID yiny ageg| 00'09$ zese 3003
T T9¥TB0E-STL 2)1M3Jed JUeJD ymny oqeg| 00°0%% 1119 ~ 2imajed
/) X UNPY|¥Z aoom13|  819€-895-STL TWEI OOHZAGI Lansho I POOM(3 1837 yiny aqeq| 00063 POET
o Y98€-80€-5TL 591807 URSNY yIny aqeg| 00°0v$ 5508
1%/l X ydjey vor \2e03-Yiny ageg|




J0s1A| lews| | 51 - DR (emag azusaen | T-jiegaal| i | |
wis/sx| [E5 [ | ETEE ST T RRE Hema3s uosie)| THjegaay| | ooozs  |oB0S SN
agse] EVPZ-80E-5TL T0Zp-80E-STL (T TUCTIBIReIHq vosuyof uaweD 1-l1e93L (0)078) panem 234
ljews | 6685-955-5TL SITE-ZRE-STL PHEHTEV DT uosyali3 onQ| T-liegaal | 000ES 1262
pswjws wnjpaN | DE0Lv98-STL|  ZZ6E-BOE-STL 8noys Jaxed| 00'55$ £92T
ws /sx S | | ZOVZ-TES-STL - i U05J38J0] UBYY3| ’
| ws/sx fews | o T0VL-TES-STL U0sJ9510] UnsNy | B
i
pui/ws sEse] 600Z-296-STL 6000-LT1-GTL uosadiag sejodIN {0758) 00'0%$ 9g0T
| pawjws wrypap) 8807695514 DL9L-98-STL Javeg Japed|
11ews 3npy 8150-955-5TL o Aweie] uaiysey | 00023
wnipaiy 7580 5T C17 F187 62851L| uew(aids 8Al0 ] 00°02$ 0LEE
wnjps il | 8E0T-S0S-STZ|  06LO-YOL-SEL W65 P00 27 To0s 165 FeLUD T T005 a8 0] 1035 eJpuExaly
B ] jewis 9Y16-95t-GTL L¥T6-957-STL T05 etae, uosinuy eA|
wnipa]| SLL6-80€-5TL SYZv-80E-STL pUepaoy UCIND 00002S |66V uos|03
0S| EEI | 9Z01-859°STL 1885-80€-STL - Bujuuspua) wey] 00'SES ysed " Buuuspul)g
wpan| | I I 8ZRY-0F-STE 3njs Aaniuag 00025 uses| EOTE
wnipsiy 0YS0-v0L-STL sowaq suquey (0y02s) aonaa)
[ X HNpY| | BEOT-S0S-SLL 06LO-VOL-STL 1095 vopuesg YO p-([EqUUd |
%) NPy 889Z-E95-GTL| [ — 1yeg er 43207 -[[2qL3Hd 00'05% ysed iayeg
[ pw/ws|  wnipap| 859v-BOE-STL UOSIERADI XU304d 00'SES  |esal
T wnipan| 726-70L-STL| ZBI6-Y0L-STL aowaq Aany .
ws/s¥[ wnipa i | 9erT-986-5TL oig ajey ]
Em\mx. wnipay US|y Jaddid
pus/us| lews 818L-¥TS-STL 688L-655-GTL T 5 UG 60T JSZION BSY 00'08$ ysed 1370
wsjsx wnipap| i v6v0-619°5TL YIEOBL9-6TZ| 0 COEAT U0S 1N uosynuy sefls| i 00'SES  |869T ~ uosinuy
| wnipaiy - T88L-S6v-STL SCL6-YTZ-STL U165 200100 UGS [e s ] wodsyey uoshpy 00°555 65T | wons|ey
~ dosiaz] wn|pal ¥865-859-STL| 0818-878-STL - 70 B 33s1[|0H 1431 | oooss [vosz PO
[ wnpew| | OE0LV98-STL| 7e6E-806-5TL anoxs A3| - i
L - 0067-EE6-STL| Z067-£€6-STL Jsa3unaq 3saay 00°0¢S £EES 198ulaq|
] | winipai TE0C-CE9-GTL| OYEL-VTT-STL 350y uedea), 00'55S 6205 3504
/] XZ 4nPY — oehT9ssslL| e 310[g 314N 00048 ¥86S Hold
| smEnnpyY 5555 B0E 512 OS[II Ueisi L
_ e e
| WS/ wnipai 0LST-BOE-STL vBCE-52¢-809 B sdlgheiqny|  zilleg yaud| 00SES  |249€ asieg
pw/ws| jewS NPy LTEV-9SUSTL 0T09-685-STZ 194253n3Q Ueso Z-1/eqyoHd 00°SES TE0S 19yasinag
ws/sx wnipsiA Z80€-296-STL Jalpulyds 29Aig 00SES  |BLIL
s llews| 7581850 61/] o 71309 yaljed Tlequnid 000zs  [89v9
JBSIA wnipai = ZLTL-TS6-L05) 33Ujd LEXIN i |
|[BWS AnpY 8LT5-LLS-STL S056-505-5T4 uosUBMS UiARD z-llequaaid (0007 UOSURMS
e wnpag| | ST/T-B88-STZ|  VILZ-EBE-STL _ uowagedy
105|A leuws | £090-645-5TL 598-622-STL o7 Goue 9p13 Yeuuenes 00'SE$  |pe0E 2p
s8ie] 8080-BOE-STZ 8552-EE6-GLL J3pJet] sueH
|ews 686T-EE6"GTL £697-€25-5TL| B N 131k9g a1zelN | ooops |E80T Jaiheg
| 95eTINPY [— TLeLTS6-L0S| 5oUlg AUBIHL 00St$ |0zt aautld
IXANPY = 8080-80€-5TL BSSZEE6STL WoT eajoy B ehop ey ~ JapieH qooef ]
10517 whpa| TE26-LLS-STL 8920-6L5-STL TUSOIUCA ya03uEM AGQED I 00'501$ | 69%¢ I0WEM
wnipajy | 0TTT-796-5TL T0) O0LRA @IaNeqACIuSiBY Janeg As|sied
wnipain | 9¥Z0-668-STL ¥b00-€Z€-809 IOV Jsuppeyds weyeln _
e wnpa| | | TR PnJajoH JadieH 1070E9] 00085 |L18v pruajoH
wnipaA T TE9LOSP-STL 0055-T8L-STL)| 0I00| Jaiuyd0lg uoiAed i 00'5ES 0925 J3[UBPOIG
10317 jfews 88V8-92¢-STL| T nuea| uosispuy esjeaod 00°09% zeLt UosIapuy
B wnipal S/19-95b-STL| | yohzied vAjysy |
pw/ws wnipaiy LYEO-L6Y-STL TY06-vOL-STL| o ) esaples uoiysed 00'SES EVTT “eiaples
J10S|A wnipa 1| 20VL-TES-STL) u0sJ38I0] A3|EH - 00°0sTS  |0VSC uo0sJadio],
| pw/uis| Wnipsin NPy 6023-88E-C19 LL6T-6EC-SIL! 00 HNIPoOM 33100 00SES 19109 HNIPOOM,
a51e7 ¥npy = GL19-957-5TZ] | pAzedlagquy
TXHUNPY [ 88V8-97C-STL e uosuaf e -
|




105 Tews 98V8-9CC-S1L I [ UOSISpUY U9B[ey |
~ winipaw 9T98-T8L-STL 6E9E-826-STL I UewsYq NeAM | 00°07S 00ST uewsyiq
EES ZYT6-¥0L-STL LTET-8S3-STL [ 1yosnL uojhem| 00'0¢$ 805 14osnL
X[ X2 UNpY £TE2-955-STL 112L-S6Y-STL o LS FENEE e
pus/uss XZNpY ET€2-955-STL| L12L-S6V-STL i EEE JBHRIYRS UOIBUIWRY |
WS/ £TEZ-955-5TL L12L-S6V-STL 00 RG]0 (o c01|  JagaIyas uojBunway | 000115 |ec J3}3)Y35
FEQE-TGI-STL pivs-geestz| oS eI T [uosualeifey] uosua[ UOJABAN 00028 ysen uosuar
| Josp| TEOZ-ZEI-STL gYELYITSTL — I EES as0y Aareg m
| | i _
IXZ NPy | 6LES-08E-STL| ¥T80-€¢5-STL B 050016 GIOFOLIADDE | Nisgsuuappy |
535e13NpY LTY8-EES-STL| L16v-80€-5TL T0Go TNy Les ow Uossaiad Ulod [
ws/x Jlews 6LES-BOE-STL| YT80-£2S-STL 07 YGOINDDOFOLIARPE yasinag uhjtesg 00°SES TSEZ Auiag
pw/ws wnjpay Teb5FE5S1L S| vosiatag Jadem 00055 |vovT uos9l3d
O ws/x L96E-L6V-STL 000¢5¢1 00 AmaweT uejiin 00°SES Useo Amsie|
B6SYTE-STL €4BS-L6L-GTL === oW @ AUEza00lUR] Sutiyny yeilea 00°0Z$ 8002 I suyny
J0si{ ) 69.5-609-STZ 89£5-069-STL B 205 @Op LA PooUALWOT WeypaaN ulisny 00°SES 2008 wieypasN
Josjy T097-0TC-STL £4V0-¥0L-STL yHomsuIe3 e[ 00°SES A {HomsUIES
puijuss| 9890-Y0L-STL OLEVEE6STL| uosuensLY) 1ujway 00'sES  [sotZ uosuERSLIY)
£L02-296°STL| ¥9E00TZ-STL | B uosnIEl Bu 00023 Trze | uosmeN
9652-¥9L-5TL L91€-675-STL[ - J131kg uosauler| 00°0¢$ TSPE |
B 387E7 Hnpy TEZ6-LLS-STL 2920-645-TL/ e uroiuem yoojuem ey UoE0) b-IeqeaL
sEieT3Npy TEL6-LLS-STL| 8920-65-5TL) BULD@ R S0IUEM SOIUBM UD[ 20D v-{1eqaaL|
wnipay LT8L-GEZ-STL (TET-BOE-STL| oo clooo csdumowiuons | Jajwan gajeqy| 0002 evLY | J3|wa]
i [lews CVEb-05-517 3020-9¢ G1L] o G naupoyel 113Upoy ol 00°SES 61T 13UpoH
[ 1ews 08vZ-€€6-STL 6LE6-VOL-STL| N —— AT Op8uOT UOISUIM 00'0ZS 2011 opduo]
ws/s] ifeus EL5T-T60-5TL 169€-S6v-STL, oI EB L B2y yoAsA AoJei 00'SES  |0915 [EET
i B0 LT TLESTL 9[Tv-TLT-STL] B WO eI pInLpie; PlaARIA B 00025 TEHT piRlAEN
W/ Ifews T€26-LL5-STL 8920-6£5-5TL| yooruem Aposg
JOsIp | Ilews | T€26-LLS-STL 8920-6L5-GTL T ysoluem ejiea =
JOsIA| lews S8Y6-50S-STZ|  0BT9-S0S-STL TGN uosJ3puY Uadsy 00'SES LT uosI3pUY
Josip] winipaiy 8080-80E-STL 8952-EE6-STL - Japier| 32y 00°55$ LEET _ Japleq
a81e7 ynpy lzol-ves-STL| duliaids Unes B
XZANPY B i 60LL-0TE-TTL B auoisuyor Wil
[ES 620L-V68-5TL B Bupaids ;e 00025 |vOL ~ Buusids
||lews 85h8-01€-2TL TIOT [ LWE L [ oUsl2 CEydeis|  aU0ISUYOr S0Py | 00028 26Tt auolsuyor
— |[ewS} £59L-L0E-STL SPEQ-TZB-STL 195€]9 J3UU0))| 00028 1Z1E Jase|n
ws/sx [ews] T8LC8U% 511 G0E BOC-GLL uadsy Alw3 B —
~ Pw/us wnipa | 188L-56%-GTL STLE-YITSTL W00 OO0 QWO DS I2HCL ShvC] wonsjey ydasor ]
puifuis 0579-50€-5T£ 0T0Z-£68-STL - SLHEIER0 T (B Poysucod usny |ooses | used 390ysuog
- E 686T-CE6-STL L69T-ETS-STL| | P8 g Us 2088 Jarkag o\ i
puw/uis US| 1228-159-ST4 vI00-€€6-5TZ| vems 13 00'SES EERYT zenig
pw/us wnipa| 9v20-668-5T4| t700-EZ€-809 J3ugiEyds eugal 00sss  [e6lT Jaugeyas
ag81e ) npy | T09€-ZRE-STL| 90£1-505-5T epiyasL ajAY
35.eT Ynpy | 97Z0-625-5TL)| 6LTE-ELSSTL T60) DOUEAD ARl UasUDIQ UyOf =
~ ade1ynpy! Ive0-LL6-STL| “a81ag sueys| |
ws/fsx |ews| 209€-28E-STL 90£1-505-STL EPIY3s. Weg 00°'SES |z802
jlews| 9220-€25-5T¢, 6LZE-ETS-STL LG 00 BAE A|EIEG BT SO 13 ¥R JI0T @) uasuoIp uasudIg 3PEM
[ 8T00-859-STL £ERE-S0S-GTL EEE Jauunug 3uleJo) 00025 ysey J5uunig
) jiews LV20-LL6°STL| qeuues T
Ilews — Lh20-LL6STL 3d13q a8eg 000rS  |02LZ a5iag|
pu/ws| wnipay| ZLLT-SEY-STL ERAOPT pELTUUND uung unsny 00'SES 133%3 uund
40sip ||ews 68v6-20v-205| D LEU0sINuY ReSALD “uosinuy Ajxea| |eqaa] DO'SES ysea! uosInuy
Pw/ws| [EH EVEC-S0S-STL| Lv6Y-80E-STL o3 euoqw 61 6ae e 39jAL iy Z-I[egaay| 00°SES 8L0T Supi|
wsfsx| jews| Z0ES-£95-STL EEE I ] ssaugely usse) Z-1leqaal. 00°SE$  |SSEE ssauzeny|
1 e8ieq 3npy| ££9T-955-GTL 7€56-889-5TL 13]5807 Jaute B i I
| wnipay NPy £H0E- TS0 617 BT €05 GIL T spyiwJofker| I
dosipjeuis E££0T-955-5TL 7€56-889-5TZ] N3|s807 uAjsal) 00°SES orb9 ~ marsdo)
EpL-859-5TZ ve9T-v0L-STL, T GO 5195000] uojo) eajezy oo'oes  |9zTE | U0j0D).




[000L065 | ODOSEES | _ _

(07°599'1$) sieH BgAl|
(0 00T'2S) Assiar 854
(071 0v2'TS) Jfequraid/s93 8500
(07°0€€3) 391/)128 05/
(0'Eses) s3eq/Sujyned 9503
{00'sveS) seq/y00q/s1eq 5509
(00'0525) daugd p|aid 3dujid woyl
(0Y08TS) daud piatd 100yYas yfiH
(00013) awhy HNIS puB 5paRS
(0y05L°T$) SAn
{" T - . (07663} SEIEN] JEW(EM
| i 197 1923) T s1ewiEH Tewem
! = _ ~ _ (EL9T5) | swwiRH " pewiem
— ! = ! {83'895) nedsyend| | OSAD|
i _ = o (€5665) - ddng HEWEM
_ 1295} ] %og 23))j0 1504
96'LETS pJemiog Bauejig
|

__ _ -

A i I - pue|ie|4 uostwer T aqnwn|

) B Q) 12qHoS-dIIN |

KA ampy | 9TE0-6T9-STL| IGY OOUBAQIRIOT Y ‘©|03IH UAJAQ Ny ageg-diAn m B
| Pui/ws| Wnipa ynpy 8r00-6T9-STL WO COUTADCION | £)01/]H AJeLoez S-dAn| —
| & IXUNPY dan| TW03 GOUCAD USOIPLeIAL AqLa9AL dAn] | o00TIS  |80EC paeediN
T eEEeTwnpy| T dAn T WHGLO|EJ0ALLE ydied 113 = n=>5_ —
— [wnipsninpY 888-9¢Z-STL T 0o [Ea O U0sIapUe aia eqea) uosispuy eues)|  yoeod m.__mnww.—_
TXAPPY — | fsveaicaic oD IE WD G UOSIopUE S EUr T ea] uosUST BS|] y2eo) g-|(eqas, =

- Iews 90ET-9EESTL 8ESO-TS9-5TL - W6y [EUB G 510281291158 Haq)9 AiusH 00°0Z$ S8LT Haq|in
lews T Vst 05 GOLTAg Zmeans UOSULO[ BUl[eJ0) 00°02$ 89T | uosuyof|




Rand Bates

From: Bruce Bjorkstrand <bjorkstrandroofing@yahoo.com>

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2022 2:09 PM

To: colfaxdpw@colfaxdpw.com

Subject: Your Metal Roof Proposal 2022070

Attachments: 2022070 City of Colfax Randy Bates.doc; Copy of QUESTIONS YOU MAY HAVE WANTED
TO ASK BUT FORGOT TOO.doc

Let me know if you received this email.

Thank you, Randy, for your interest in a metal roof from Bjorkstrand metal roofing. Here is your proposal look
it over and let me know when you decide to proceed. Please visit our website www.Wimetalroofing.com I
must brag a little because my son installed every roof you see on the site. Bjorkstrand Metal Roofing is the only
roofing contractor in Wisconsin that installs only stone — Coated metal roofing.

Let me know if you need any additional information. I understand that you are trying to compare "apples to
apples". Our metal roof is far superior to a Pro-Rib panel roof and our metal roof has the best warranty in the
Roofing Industry, so such a comparison presents a challenge.

We look forward to working with you on this important home improvement project. You'll surely have the
best-looking roof in the neighborhood when we're finished!

P.S. Let me know if you received this email.

Bruce Bjorkstrand

Bjorkstrand Metal Roofing
715-237-2678

www. Wlmetalroofing.com

“The Last Roof You Will Ever Need!”

"Success is the crossroad where Preparation and Opportunity collide"
“Opportunity is missed by most people because it is Dressed in overalls
and Looks like work”

Check us out on Facebook



QUESTIONS YOU MAY HAVE WANTED TO ASK BUT FORGOT TOO.

How does the cost of a metal roof compare to other roofs?

Metal roofs are a premium product and cost somewhat more than a 30-year warranty asphalt/fiberglass
shingle roofs and many of the high-end architectural shingles now being sold. Additionally, metal roofs have
many other benefits over asphalt/fiberglass shingle roofs, warranty of 50-1;ears being one.

Can I walk on a metal roof?

Yes you can; however, hke walkmg on any roof, you should be careful.

Is a metal roof nmsy when it rains?

No, metal roofs are not noisy when it rains. According to one study, the noise levels of a metal roof are about the same
as other roofing products such as asphalt or wood shingles or clay tiles.

Is a metal roof damaged by hail?

Metal roofs are very tough and highly resistant to hail damage... much more so than asphalt/fiberglass shingles. In

fact, many metal roofing products have the highest impact resistance and hail rating granted by the insurance
commissions in the hail belt regions of the U.S. Some insurance companies even provide a reduced rate for metal roofs.

How about resistance to wind damage?

All metal rooﬁng products are very wind resistant. Many styles have been tested to withstand hurricane force winds;
and wind warranties can be as high as 150mph.

Is a metal roof fire safe?

A steel roof is the most fire safe roof. It is classified as a noncombustible roofing material with a Class "A" rating —
the highest rating given.

How does the welght of a metal roof compare to other types of roofing?

Much to people’s surprise, metal roofs are significantly lighter than other types of roofs. Typically they weigh less
than one-third the weight of asphalt/fiberglass shingles; and are as much as 75% lighter than clay, concrete or slate.
Will a metal roof rust?

Galvalume coated steel roofing panels are protected by layers of metallic and polymer coatings. Galvalume coated
steel is what most automobiles are manufactured with. Industry studies have repeatedly shown them to outperform
the corrosion resistance of other coated metals. They are available with warranties as long as 50 years.

Does the color fade?

Metal roofs are painted with high-performance polymers that have exceptional weathering properties. Over time you
might notice a slight change in color due to the settling of airborne contamination, but occasional rain or washing the
roof with a garden hose (from the ground) will keep the roof looking like new.

What about lightning?

Steel rooﬁng is no more susceptible to lightning than any other roofing material. Lightning most frequently strikes the
highest point in any terrain; and if your roof is at the highest point of the terrain, you may install lightning rods.

If I reroaof, do I have to remove the old roof before installing the metal roof?
Usually not if you're installing the metal roof over existing asphalt, fiberglass or composition shingles (maximum of
two layers thick). In most situations, the metal roof can be installed directly over the old roof.

Will a metal roof make my house hot?

Actually, a metal roof can save you money on your a/c costs because it has a higher heat reflectivity than other roofing
products like asphalt/fiberglass shingles, wood, tile, etc. During the summer it makes buildings cooler by efficiently
reflecting away sunlight and reducing the amount of heat transmitted into the building. Likewise, it makes buildings
warmer in the winter by reflecting inside heat from the underside of the roof back into the building. This good thermal
reflectivity translates into energy savings by reducing cooling costs in the summer and heating costs in the winter.
What is galvalume?

Galvalume is 55% Al-Zn (aluminum - zinc) coated sheet steel that is ideally suited for most types of roofing
applications. An estimated 40 billion square feet of galvalume now covers buildings in all kinds of climates and
environments throughout the United States, Canada and Mexico, as well as Europe, Asia and Australia. Galvalume

is an ideal material for roofing because of its extraordinary outdoor corrosion resistance and resulting long life. It is
extremely popular due to its versatility, ease of use, aesthetics and long-term performance.



] 21951 — Cty Rd DD New Auburn WI. 54757

: Office 715-237-2678
= Email: bjorkstrandroofing@uyahoo.com

Bjorkstrand

IMETAL ROOFING e : “The Last Roof You Will EVER Need
In Your Lifetime”
www.Wimetalroofing.com www.Tilcor.com www.Varitile.com
DATE 04/15/2022 PROPOSAL: 2022070
PROPOSAL TO: City of Colfax (Randy Bates)
PHONE: 715- Cell: 715=308=0861
Address: 613 - Main Street Colfax , WI 54730
JOB ADDRESS: 1v13 email: colfaxdpu@colfaxdpu.com

Metal Roofing is all we do and we do it well!

We have been roofing since 1977 and installing metal roofing ONLY since 1998!

Certified metal roof installers will install a 26 gauge Varitile Metal Roofing system to
the complete house. Our metal roofing is the only one with a
TRUE Lifetime, transferable warranty.

1. We will install the Varitile roofing system to your complete house. We will not remove the
existing roofing.

2. A Flow Thru system will be installed on all eaves of the house for the Varitile system. This gives
you airspace between the roof deck and your new metal roof creating a cold roofing system, this
works GREAT for ventilation! Air has a direct route from eave to ridge. This system when
incorporated will help make the house cooler in the summer and warmer in the
winter thus a GREEN ROOF! Typical savings of 20 — 30% are common.

3. The metal roofing tiles will then be attached with a minimum of eight fasteners per tile
this is above manufacturer’s specifications. This gives every tile at least 8 ring-shank nails
per panel and a wind warranty of 120 + MPH & Class A fire rating.

4. We will install a trim-less rake on all gables on the complete house.

5. The kitchen and bath stacks will have a new boot with a stack cover.

6. Valleys will have synthetic felt top to bottom 3’ wide with new metal installed. (if any)

7. The wall lines & chimney will be re-flashed to be made water tight. @Gf any)

8. Skylight will be flashed to make weather tight. If any

9. All debris will be picked up and disposed of. Page 1 Initial




Any dish systems should be moved off the roof before we roof or your Tv / Satellite
internet may need tuning when we leave.

htips://heatedroofsystems.com/ THIS WILL STOP ALL ICE DAMS
GUARANTEED!! Thisis an extra

Upon completion of all work we will do a walk around inspection with you and address any areas
of concern you may have. It would be better if during the install if you have any questions or

concerns talk to our installers at this time or call me @ 715-237-2678

Varitile metal roofing warranty is;
50-years if transferred, Transferable.
Our labor warranty is 5 years on any rain leaks from the date of completion.

____COLOR: St le: Shake ufacturer: Varitile
Best: Metal Varitile Roof on the pump house & gazebo $8,800.00 X initial
Best: $.00 X initial

Work to be completed first in first out! Total: $ .00

Price increase on April 3oth, 2022 of 14%

Payment 30% down with signed contract, 30% after delivery and the start of job, and
balance upon completion. Taxon materials not included

ANY PERSON OR COMPANY SUPPLYING LABOR OR MATERIALS FOR THIS
IMPROVEMENT TO YOUR PROPERTY MAY FILE A LIEN AGAINST YOUR PROPERTY IF THAT
PERSON OR COMPANY IS NOT PAID FOR THE CONTIBUTIONS. UNDER WISCONSIN LAW, YOU
HAVE THE RIGHT TO PAY PERSONS WHO SUPPLY LABOR OR MATERIALS FOR THIS
IMPROVEMENT DIRECTLY AND DEDUCT THIS AMOUNT FROM OUR CONTRACT PRICE, OR
WITHOLD THE AMOUNTS DUE THEM FROM US UNTIL 120 DAYS AFTER COMPLETION OF THE
IMPROVEMENT UNLESS WE GIVE YOU A LIEN WAITVER SIGNED BY PERSONS WHO SUPPLIED
ANY LABOR OR MATERIALS FOR THE IMPROVEMENT AND WHO GAVE TIMELY NOTICE.

All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard practices. Any alteration or
deviation from above specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon written orders, and will become an extra charge over and above the
estimate. This agreement is contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays that are beyond our control. Bjorkstrand metal roofing to carry fire, tomado and
other necessary insurance. All our workers are covered by

Perkin Insurance Company (Liability) & Security Work-Comp

Acceptance of Proposal—The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are
authorized to do the work as specified. Payment will be made as outlined above.

Date of Acceptance: Note: This proposal may be withdrawn if not accepted Within 135 days.

Authorized Signature Bruce W Customer Signature X

Bruce Bjorkstrand
Sales Representative Customer Signature X

2



Other Terms and Conditions:
JOB START DATE:

Please allow 6-8 weeks for delivery of materials from point of order. The start date of the job may
depend on current backlog and weather conditions. Bjorkstrand Metal Roofing does not guarantee
the time and date of completion of any authorized work. Our company average for completion of
work from point of order and receipt of deposit is 6-10 weeks. At certain times of the year, the
backlog is longer and may take up to 12 weeks or more before job start.

Cancellations:

After 3 days from point of order, cancellation of roof order may be subject to a restock fee of 15%.

Roof Structures:

Bjorkstrand Metal Roofing does not provide a labor warranty or a leak warranty to roof structures
such as but not limited to: chimneys, siding, skylights, roof mounted signs, exhaust hoods, attached
flat roofs, windows, gutters and other roof mounted structures not related to our metal roofing
system. We do warrant our workmanship on related flashings, base flashings, sidewall flashings and
overall installation of the metal roof system. A repair call charge may apply if leakage is a result of
components unrelated to our metal roof system.

Job Completion walk around:

Upon completion of the work, it is necessary for the owner to be present to walk around the home or
building with the job foreman to address any concerns or issues so the problem can be adjusted or
repaired before the crew leaves. Cosmetic issues raised after completion of the job and the crew
leaving the job site will be subject to an additional trip charge.

Change Orders:

Rotten wood replacement and any other alteration or deviation from above specifications involving

extra costs will be executed only upon written orders, and will become an extra charge over and above
the estimate. Our standard rate is $75.00 per man hour plus materials.

I have read and understand the above terms and conditions: Initials



ORDINANCE 2015-05
Ordinance updating the fence requirements for swimming pools and hot tubs, therfore
THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX BOARD OF TRUSTEES DO ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Section 13-1-142 (f) of the Code of Ordinances of the Village of Colfax,
Wisconsin, is hereby created as follows:

SEC. 13-1-142 (f) Fence.

(1) Pools whether in-ground or above ground, within the scope of this Section which
are not enclosed with a permanent building shall be completely enclosed by a
fence of sufficient strength to prevent access to the pool. Such fence or wall for
pools with a fence constructed prior to the ordinance updated shall not be
less than four (4) feet in height. All new swimming pools and fences
constructed after the ordinance update must be a minimum of six (6) feet in
height. All fences constructed to have no voids, holes, or openings larger
than four (4) inches in one (1) dimension. The fence material shall not be a
cyclone type fence, vertical slats, or other members built to discourage or impede
climbing; all areas adjacent to near the fence shall be cleared of material which
might be used for climbing purposes. Gates or doors shall be kept locked while
the pool is not in actual use. All gates or door openings or other means of access
into such swimming pool shall be self-closing and self-latching and shall be at
least thirty-six (36) inches in height with latches placed in such a manner that they
can only be operated from the inside of the enclosure if they are less than forty-
eight (48) inches above the ground level, or shall be inaccessible to a child under
ten (10) years of age when such swimming pool is not in actual use or attended.

Section 2. This ordinance shall take effect after its passage and publication as provided
by law.

Village of Colfax
Scott A. Gunnufson, President
ATTEST:

Lynn M. Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

Adopted: May 26, 2015
Published: June 3, 2015



Village of Colfax

Date: May 6, 2022
To:  Village of Colfax Board
From: Lynn Niggemann, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

Re: Permission to Write-off uncashed checks

I am requesting permission from the board to write-off uncashed
checks that have been issued and not cashed that are greater than
one year old.

The checks have been followed up on with either no return of the
document which the Village of Colfax requires to be signed to
reissue the check or in the case of the health insurance company
and the DNR, they have determined that the check is no longer due
to them.

The list totally $263.91 will be provided at the meeting on
Monday.

Thank you.



Lynn Niggemann

From: Joseph T. Harrison <joeharrison@baumancpa.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 2:07 PM

To: Lynn Niggemann

Subject: 2021 Project Fund Balances

Good afternoon Lynn -

| know that you need the fund balance totals to completed the designated funds worksheet. I don’t think you will need
the utility balances, but | included anyway. Let me know if you need anything for completed the designated fund
spreadsheet.

General fund: $939,228

CDBG: 557,479

Waste and Recycling: $188,309
Rescue Squad: $33,522

Debt Service: $-8,643

TID 3: $186,472

TID 4: 574,786

TID 5:560,493

Water: 51,685,050

Sewer: $1,277,098

| Movre deted |
oM Mor\dou‘

Have a great day!

Joseph Harrison, CPA

Bauman Associates, Ltd.

Certified Public Accountants & Advisors
PO Box 1225

Eau Claire, Wl 54702-1225

WEBSITE: www.baumancpa.com

E-MAIL:  joeharrison{@baumancpa.com
PHONE: 715-834-2001/Toll Free 1-888-952-2866
FAX: 715-833-2651

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This transmission (and/or the attached documents) may contain confidential information belonging to the sender, which is intended
solely for the named recipient. If you are not the named recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized use, disclosure, duplication and/or distribution of the
following contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately.



Lagoon Streambank Photos
April 25", 2022

Access Road Started



May 3, 2022

Building the water access

Streambank Fence Removal




Water access point —filled with

rock

Removal of the bank trees and
brush.







Elevator Meeting minutes

3/10/22

Attending: Mark Johnson, Gary Swartz, Nancy Baumgartner, and Lisa Bragg-Hurlburt

(no members of the public were in attendance)

e Lisa reported on the group’s finances:

2018:
2019:
2020:
2021:

2022:

Pledges:

Total:

e We discussed whether to split advertising costs for future events with CMBRG, if money
raised at the event will go to the Elevator Fund. Mark made a motion that yes, we do

$120.78

16,548.53

7,484.51

31,956.10

2,699.53

+584 not counted by Sheila yet
$35,000 CMBRG

$10,000 Library

$103,893.45 Elevator Project money raised

$636.95 Administrative fund balance

this; Nancy seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

e We discussed whether to contribute to the cost of having popular author and musician

Michael Perry perform here. Troy has arranged for him to do his storytelling

performance in 2-45 minute sessions (with an intermission between) for only $1800.
Mark pointed out that fall is a long ways off, so we will have time to raise more money

for the administrative fund.

Lisa made a motion that yes, we commit to splitting the cost (5900) as well as half the
advertising ($100), as long as the event is planned for the fall. Nancy seconded. The

motion passed unanimously.



e Lisa shared details of the report we were given by the Community Engineering Corps.
They completed an evaluation of our basement water situation as part of a grant. Lisa
gave Gary and Mark a copy of the report to pass onto Troy. The completed report
presents us with 4 different price points for improving the water situation in the
basement. They've offered to come back and talk to us about the options or answer any
questions.

Lisa wonders if the Restoration Group is interested in exploring one of the less
expensive water mitigation suggestions offered in this report as a future project.

e Gary changed the red wood block on the thermometer sign outside the building, to
reflect that we are now over the $100,000 mark

e Fund raising ideas we plan to develop at future Elevator meetings:

1. Thrift Sale. Lisa will reserve a week on the calendar with Sheila (August)

2. Fundraising drive with local businesses. Gary will bring documentation about how
they did it in Chippewa.

3. Quarterly newsletter with membership fee? A “Friends of the Colfax Municipal
Building” type thing? We would have to work out how to do this with CMBRG,
because we wouldn’t want to confuse the fund-raising message too much.

Next meeting is April 14™,



Elevator Meeting minutes

4/14/22

Attending: Mark Johnson, Gary Swartz, Nancy Baumgartner, LeAnn Ralph and Lisa Bragg-
Hurlburt

(no members of the public were in attendance)

Lisa reported on the group’s finances:
$104,245.45 Elevator Project total

Gary and Mark reported that the Chad Lewis performance went well with about 40
present. They reported that CMBRG thought the Community Engineering Report was
good but hesitate to put work into the basement in the event it might conflict with
subsequent elevator project work.

Lisa said Troy was looking into a contractor who does spray concrete, as an alternative
approach to the basement. This is something that could be done all along the inside of
the basement for $20,000 or so. Members of the group expressed some concern that
water might be trapped at the foundation along the outside of the building. Also how
would the sandstone appearance on the inside be affected? Remember we talked about
coating the sandstone that’s visible on the inside basement wall to highlight it as an
attractive architectural feature. So lots to think about.

Mark and LeAnn still plan to do the postcard printing. LeAnn is donating the cost of the

first printing .

We talked about grant writing. LeAnn recommended having a representative from the
West-central Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission talk to our group, so we can
narrow our focus on the search for grants. Lisa will contact them and arrange this,
making sure that Lynn Niggemann is invited to any meeting they agree to.

We definitely need to contact Xcel Energy. They don’t usually donate money (but
sometimes do free electrical work instead).

Lisa is also going to work on grants from TMobile and Community Foundation of Dunn
County. These are grants in the $1500 and $50,000 range, respectively. The tricky part is
figuring out how to advance our goals within the framework of their guidelines.

Lisa and Troy plan to go to the luncheon the Foundation is having later this month for
this year’s winners. It may be a good networking opportunity.



Lisa will talk to John Thompson about infrastructure money.

e We talked about how Michael Perry hasn’t committed to a definite date yet. Once he
does and it’s a sure thing, LeAnn suggests we start advertising that immediately.

e We have a date for the Thrift Sale, based on availability of the fairgrounds. Sheila has
reserved us space August 9-14 (for a sale Thursday-Saturday). This gives us set up and
clean up time.

Lisa mentioned Troy’s idea of having a table at the Sale that’s for true antiques and
more valuable items. These would be priced. Everything else at the sale would be free
will offering. Everybody thought that sounded good.

e Gary brought documents from the Chippewa Area History Center’s capital campaign,
and everybody was really impressed. We’re going to study that and copy elements of it,
in our own effort. Maybe put together a similar-looking brochure in time for the Fair.

e Other fund-raising ideas:

-LeAnn’s husband had the idea of putting a flag on the big pile of snow in town and
doing a raffle for what date it will be gone by

Next meeting is May 12™..



! ’ Regular Meeting of

n COIfax The Colfax Public Library Board

January 18, 2022
President Krista Ottinger called the meeting to order at 5:31 p.m.

Attendance
e Members present: Nancy Baumgartner, Megan Cormican, Jeanne Herrick, Gary Stene,
Claudia Kressin, Krista Ottinger, Eve Suckow, and Library Director Lisa Bragg-Hurlburt
e Non-members present: N/A

Quorum: A quorum has been established.
Open meeting law: We are in certification of compliance with the open meeting law.

Approval of Agenda
e Gary Stene made a motion to accept the agenda. Jeanne Herrick seconded the motion.

Unanimously approved by the Board.

Approval of Minutes
e Gary Stene made a motion to approve the minutes from last regular meeting of

November 2021. Eve Suckow seconded the motion. Unanimously approved by the
Board.

Approval of Bills
e Gary Stene made a motion to approve the bills for November 2022. Claudia Kressin

seconded the approval. Unanimously approved by the Board.

Director’s Report

e See attachment

Monthly Reports
Village Board Representative—Gary Stene
¢ Inrelation to the new library budget; due to the spending and revenue limits imposed by
the state, the budget cannot be raised to coincide with inflation.

County Board Representative— Gary Stene

School Representative— Megan Cormican
e There is an early release on Friday, January 21° and no school Monday, January 24™,



e Conferences will be held from February 10" through February 24™. These will be in
person or virtually per family preference. Please keep an eye out for letters coming

home.

Building Remodel Group Representative—Nancy Baumgartner:

e Intotal there has been over $100,000 raised with the 22 Steps and Alumni donations.
Since the library grant proposal is old, Cedar Core may not approve the grant. Due to
this, the committees are looking into applying to the Western Wisconsin Regional
Planning Commission.

Current Business
e Discussion of Trustee Essentials Chapter 2 will be tabled until the next meeting.

Next Meeting: February 15 at 5:30 P.M.

Adjourn



! ’ Regular Meeting of

‘ COIfax The Colfax Public Library Board

February 15, 2022

President Krista Ottinger called the meeting to order at 5:35 p.m.

Attendance
o Members present: Nancy Baumgartner, Gary Stene, Claudia Kressin, Krista Ottinger, and

Library Director Lisa Bragg-Hurlburt
o Non-members present: N/A

Quorum: A quorum has been established.
Open meeting law: We are in certification of compliance with the open meeting law.

Approval of Agenda
e Gary Stene made a motion to accept the agenda. Claudia Kressin seconded the motion.

Unanimously approved by the Board.

Approval of Minutes
¢ Gary Stene made a motion to approve the minutes from last regular meeting of January
2022. Claudia Kressin seconded the motion. Unanimously approved by the Board.

Approval of Bills
o Claudia Kressin made a motion to approve the bills for January 2022. Gary Stene
seconded the approval. Unanimously approved by the Board.

Director’'s Report

e The library resumed in-person programming in February. We're having a book sale in the
hallway. Lisa spoke to the Women’s Club at the Grapevine on Feb. 7. The library is
promoting Teen Sexual Assault Awareness month in conjunction with Stepping Stones
(through a book display and informational brochures in the YA area). We are going to be
an emergency food distribution center for Stepping Stones, as well, because they are
discontinuing the pop-up pantry at the bowling alley. The library is celebrating Black
History month with book displays. And we are now a distribution point for N-95 masks
(Dunn County Health asked if we would do that).




Monthly Reports
Village Board Representative—Gary Stene

® Gary Stene expressed appreciation to the Village Board for the good working relationship
between the Village Administrator and the Library Director. Thinks this is very positive for
the village.

County Board Representative— Gary Stene

® Supervisor Jim Tripp is retiring. He is a long-time advocate for libraries, very
knowledgeable, and he will be missed.

School Representative— Megan Cormican
e There is no school on Friday, February 15 and Monday, February 21.
e Conference began yesterday, Monday, February 14 and will resume on Thursday,
February 17.
Building Remodel Group Representative—Nancy Baumgartner:

e The group did not meet in February, but the library has received more donations for the
Elevator Project recently (Lisa reports we received an additional $2,204 this past week).

Current Business

e 2021 Annual Report: Circulation of (physical materials) went up over 21% from the
previous year. The circulation of children’s materials went up almost 24%. Lisa looked
back at data from the last 20 years and found that circulation is now at its highest point
in 20 years. Adult readership has decreased, but family readership of children’s
materials has increased.

o In 2001 children’s circulation was 35% of the total circulation. Today children’s
circulation is 57% of the total circulation.

o Our cost of circulation went down in 2021 by 45 cents a transaction, and we had
a pretty low cost of circulation in 2020... we had the 3« lowest cost of circulation
in the entire library system. Lisa will analyze 2021 data to see if the lower cost of
circulation in 2021 was system-wide.

o Wireless internet usage went up almost 51% in 2021, from what it had been at in
2020. So more people are using our free wifi than ever before.

o Circulation to non-residents in Dunn County (people who don’t live in the village
but live in the surrounding townships) increased 24%. This means the county
portion of our funding will increase proportionately.

o Gary made a motion that the Library Board accept the 2021 Annual Report, as
presented by Lisa. Claudia seconded it. The 2021 Annual Report was approved
unanimously.

Next Meeting: March 22 at 5:30 P.M.
Adjourn



' ' Regular Meeting of

The Colfax Public Library Board
Colfax
March 15, 2022

Vice President Claudia Kressin called the meeting to order at 5:27 p.m in person.

Attendance
= Members present. Nancy Baumgartner, Gary Stene, Claudia Kressin, Eve Suckow, Megan

Cormican, and Library Director Lisa Bragg-Hur Iburt
» Non-members present: N/A

Quorum: A quorum has been established.

Open meeting law: We are in certification of compliance with the open meeting law.

Approval of Agenda
* Gary Stene made a motion to accept the agenda. Nancy Baumgartner seconded the

motion. Unanimously approved by the Board.

Approval of Minutes
» Gary Stene made a motion to approve t he minutes from last regular meeting of
February 2022 with the addition of noting whether meetings are in person or via Zoom.
Eve Suckow seconded the motion. Unanimously approved by the Board.

Approval of Bills
» Gary Stene made a motion to approve the bills for February 2022. Eve Suckow seconded

the approval. Unanimously approved by the Board.

Director's Report
* Due to the changing CDC guidelines and an improved Covid outlook in the county, we
have relaxed our mask policy. Masks will still be available for patron use.
» The February Book Sale earned a total of $74.
« Governor Ever s sent a "Certificate of Commendation” to the library for working with the
community.

+  CMBRG and the Elevator Commission are going to co-host local author Michael Perry in
the Fali. This will be a fundraiser for the building.

Monthly Reports
Village Board Repr ese ntative-  Gary Stene

County Board Repres entative- Gary Stene



School Representative- Megan Cormican

As the CDC has begun to relax its Covid regulations, the school is
starting to take stepsback toward normalcy.

Building Remodel Group Representative-Nancy Baumgartner:

In total there is $103,893.45 in the Elevator Fund and $636.00 in the Admin. Fund.
A thrift sale will be held again in the Fall. The money that is

raised wi Il go towardspeaker and author Michael Perry!

The thermometer outside of the library has officially passed the $100,000 mark!

Current Business

Next

Eve Suckow made a motion that the Col fax Public Library starts
fine free as of Friday, March 18, 2022. All prior customer library
fines will be removed. Nancy Baumgartner seconded the motion.
Unanimously approved by the Board.

The Community Engineering Corps report was completed. In the

findings it was reportedthat there are four different price points to fix
the water issues in the basement of the building.

As a curtesy to patrons, a basket of feminine supplies will be available in the bat
hrooms.

Discussion of Chapter 2 of Trustee Essentials was tabled to next meeting.

Meeting:

April 19 at 5:30

P.M. Adjourn



n E Regular Meeting of

E COIfax The Colfax Public Library Board

April 19, 2022
President Krista Ottinger called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m in person.

Attendance
» Members present: Gary Stene, Claudia Kressin, Eve Suckow, Krista Ottinger, Jeanne

Herrick, and Library Director Lisa Bragg-Hurlburt
* Non-members present: N/A

Quorum: A quorum has been established.

Open meeting law: We are in certification of compliance with the open meeting law.

Approval of Agenda
e Gary Stene made a motion to accept the agenda. Jeanne Herrick seconded the motion.

Unanimously approved by the Board.

Approval of Minutes
e Gary Stene made a motion to approve the minutes from last regular meeting of March
2022. Jeanne Herrick seconded the motion. Unanimously approved by the Board.

Approval of Bills
e Gary Stene made a motion to approve the bills for March 2022. Claudia Kressin

seconded the approval. Unanimously approved by the Board.

Director’s Report

e The water fountain in the hallway is operational again.

e The maintenance contract for the old copy machine was cancelled due to the discovery
that parts are no longer available to service the machine. The rest of the ink will be used
and then the machine will be retired. There is a new copy machine that is working well.

e The 2021 infographic Director Lisa Bragg-Hurlburt made showing the high circulation
numbers was shared with the Village Board. Director Lisa Bragg-Hurlburt also did an
interview in the Messenger and will report to the County Board in May.

Monthly Reports
Village Board Representative—Gary Stene

County Board Representative— Gary Stene
e There are nine new County Board members.



The County Board Chair, David Barlett, lost his seat in the election. After the Library
Board meeting, Gary Stene will attend a County meeting where the new County Chair will
be elected. Gary Stene is running for Vice President of that Board.

This is a time of transition for the County because there are lots of new members; our
two biggest library advocates, Jim Anderson and Jim Tripp, are retiring; and three key
county managers are also leaving. Gary Stene notes that it is important that we work to
maintain and/or establish public library supporters in this changing county landscape.

School Representative— Megan Cormican

Building Remodel Group Representative—Nancy Baumgartner:

In total there is $104,245.45 in the Elevator Fund.

Chad Lewis program went will with about 40 people in attendance, despite the time
conflict with Spotlight Night at the school.

LeAnn Ralph is donating the cost of printing for some commemorative post cards that

will be sold as a fundraiser.
Recently, the group has been working on grant writing strategy.

Current Business

Library Director Lisa Bragg-Hurlburt is finding bids for new carpet installation. The
project is estimated to cost between $5,000-5$6,000.

The updated Circulation Policy with fine-free status was motioned for approval by Eve
Suckow. Claudia Kressin seconded the motion. Unanimously approved by the Board.
Discussion of Chapter 2 of Trustee Essentials, “Who Runs the Library?”

Next Meeting: May 16 at 5:30 P.M.

Adjourn



WILLIAM J. ANDERSON
CHIEF OF POLICE

COLFAX POLICE DEPARTMENT

$.0.B0X 417, 613 MAIN ST.

MARCH 2022 POLICE REPORT

COLFAX, Wi 34730

(715) 962-3136 OFFICE
(715) 962-4357 FAX

Printed on May 5, 2022

CFS Date/Time

03/01/22 21:18:57
03/03/22 08:43:12
03/03/22 15:30:44
03/03/22 18:36:59
03/05/22 00:42:08
03/05/22 21:33:13
03/06/22 15:44:04
03/07/22 04:50:49
03/07/22 13:08:45
03/08/22 09:30:36
03/08/22 12:40:56
03/08/22 21:51:21
03/09/22 10:24:32
03/09/22 11:31:02
03/09/22 17:51:52
03/11/22 00:22:49
03/12/22 12:31:00
03/12/22 12:32:36
03/13/22 04:02:18
03/13/22 13:18:59
03/13/22 19:57:52
03/13/22 23:32:26
03/14/22 19:38:13
03/17/22 11:00:34
03/17/22 11:26:39
03/17/22 16:56:14
03/17/22 20:17:54
03/18/22 06:30:06
03/18/22 10:23:40
03/18/22 19:29:22
03/19/22 17:02:09
03/20/22 18:09:48
03/21/22 12:47:39
03/21/22 15:18:01
03/23/22 18:59:30
03/24/22 08:59:51
03/24/22 13:50:32
03/25/22 20:59:01
03/26/22 00:50:51
03/26/22 01:38:16

Description

TRAFFIC STOP
USH-STH-CTH
CUSTODY DISPUTES
DOMESTIC DISPUTE
EMERGENCY

911 HANG UP CALL -
911 HANG UP CALL -
EMERGENCY
EMERGENCY
TRUANCY
SUSPICION

CHECK WELFARE ON
TRUANCY
MISCELLANEOUS -
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
EMERGENCY
TRAFFIC STOP
DEATH- NATURAL
STRAY/DEAD ANIMAL
EMERGENCY
EMERGENCY
STRAY/DEAD ANIMAL
JUVENILE RUNAWAY
ASSIST OTHER
PAPER SERVICE
TRAFFIC STOP
EMERGENCY
EMERGENCY
TRAFFIC STOP

CIVIL COMPLAINTS
DISORDERLY .
EMERGENCY
ESCORT
MISCELLANEOUS -
PUBLIC RELATIONS
CHECK WELFARE ON
TRAFFIC STOP
SUSPICION

TRAFFIC STOP

Primary Units

508
501
501
219
199, 508, CXMD7, 214
508

CXMD7
CXMD7
501
501

501

501

508

508
CXMD7
207
MES
207
CXMD7
CXMD7

224, 501
501

508
508
CXMD7
CXMD7
508
212
226, 508
CXMD8
501
CFRSP, NFRSP, BF1,
212

501

508
508

508

Page 1 of 2



CFS Date/Time

03/26/22 02:05:10
03/26/22 15:41:31
03/27/22 05:26:52
03/27/22 10:00:53
03/27/22 12:21:45
03/27/22 16:25:40
03/27/22 20:34:58
03/29/22 18:01:36
03/30/22 09:05:49
03/30/22 09:26:47
03/30/22 09:57:26
03/31/22 11:40:48
03/31/22 16:52:04
03/31/22 17:37:34
03/31/22 20:02:35

Total Records: 55

Description

TRAFFIC STOP
ACCIDENTS -

CHECK WELFARE ON
DEATH

PAPER SERVICE

911 HANG UP CALL -
TRAFFIC STOP
PAPER SERVICE
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
DRUGS/CONTROLLED

DOMESTIC DISPUTE
VIOLATE COURT
PAPER SERVICE

Primary Units

508
CXMD7, 230
216
ME2

216

508

508

508, 214
216

216

216

501

219

219

219

Page 2 of 2



WILLIAM J. ANDERSON
CHIEF OF POUICE

COLFAX POLICE DEPARTMENT

£.0. BOX 417, 613 MAIN ST.

APRIL 2022 POLICE REPORT

COLFAX, Wi 84730

(715) 962-3136 OFFICE
{715) 962-4357 FAX

Printed on May 5, 2022

CFS Date/Time

04/02/22 14:35:01
04/03/22 21:13:50
04/03/22 23:08:30
04/04/22 16:57:02
04/04/22 18:15:46
04/05/22 15:37:35
04/05/22 18:49:42
04/05/22 21:48:35
04/06/22 00:51:51
04/06/22 08:05:41
04/06/22 22:37:11
04/07/22 09:06:59
04/09/22 11:42:47
04/10/22 11:11:42
04/10/22 17:54:40
04/11/22 08:38:38
04/11/22 22:33:18
04/11/22 22:35:04
04/13/22 18:20:51
04/14/22 08:01:21
04/14/22 12:35:30
04/15/22 09:43:39
04/15/22 10:19:12
04/16/22 10:35:02
04/16/22 11:01:51
04/16/22 11:12:59
04/16/22 20:15:31
04/17/22 12:18:08
04/17/22 12:51:24
04/18/22 07:34:33
04/18/22 09:36:20
04/18/22 10:03:16
04/18/22 13:18:22
04/19/22 00:57:21
04/19/22 20:01:17
04/20/22 14:33:39
04/20/22 22:10:43
04/21/22 00:05:52
04/21/22 07:04:26
04/21/22 17:58:27

Description

BURNING
DISORDERLY
EMERGENCY
SUSPICION
SUSPICION
EMERGENCY
PAPER SERVICE
SUSPICION
SUSPICION
TRAFFIC STOP
EMERGENCY
EMERGENCY
DOMESTIC DISPUTE
DEATH- NATURAL
EMERGENCY
PAPER SERVICE
TRAFFIC STOP
PAPER SERVICE
EMERGENCY
TRAFFIC STOP
MOTORIST ASSIST -

TRAFFIC ACCIDENT -
911 HANG UP CALL -
EMERGENCY
EMERGENCY
TRAFFIC STOP
CUSTODY DISPUTES
STRAY/DEAD ANIMAL
JUVENILE SEXUAL
EMERGENCY
EMERGENCY
EMERGENCY
SUSPICION

TRAFFIC STOP

911 HANG UP CALL -
MOTORIST ASSIST -
SUSPICION
EMERGENCY
TRAFFIC STOP -

Primary Units

508

CXMD7

229

223

501, CXMD7
228

508, 228
508, 228
205

508, CXMD7
CXMD7, 501
207

ME1
CXMD8

213

212, 508
212

CXMD7

507

507

213, 508

209, M2, CXMD7

508
215,508

211

CXMD7, 507, M2
507, CXMD7, BMD10,
CXMD7, 507

219

508

508
508
CXMD7
508

Page 1 of 2



CFS Date/Time

04/21/22 21:21:53
04/23/22 01:51:54
04/23/22 09:16:54
04/23122 14:24:19
04/23/22 19:03:21
04/23/22 19:15:52
04/25/22 01:47:08
04/25/22 03:34:56
04/25/22 04:01:40
04/25/22 09:20:05
04/25/22 11:47:45
04/26/22 13:20:30
04/27/22 08:00:31
04/27/22 09:26:20
04/27/22 11:02:55
04/27/122 11:42:41
04/28/22 00:14:05
04/28/22 09:19:13
04/28/22 17:55:05
04/28/22 20:46:54
04/28/22 21:08:41
04/28/22 21:25:50
04/28/22 21:36:25
04/28/22 21:59:35
04/28/22 22:13:14
04/29/22 13:04:57
04/30/22 14:13:42

Total Records: 67

Description

SUSPICION
EMERGENCY
EMERGENCY
CHECK WELFARE ON
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
EMERGENCY
DEATH- NATURAL
TRAFFIC STOP
DEATH- NATURAL
DEATH- NATURAL
ASSIST OTHER
TRAFFIC ACCIDENT -
CITY/COUNTY
CRIMESTOPPERS
TRAFFIC ACCIDENT -
EMERGENCY
EMERGENCY
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
CRIMESTOPPERS
PUBLIC RELATIONS

Primary Units

508
CXMD7
CXMD7
216

219

219
CXMD8
ME2
229
ME3

M3

228
501, 217
501

501, 901
501
CXMD7
501, CXMD7
508

508

508

508

508

508

508

501

215

Page 2 of 2



COLFAX RESCUE APRIL 2022 REPORT
RECEIVING FACILITIES:

MUNICIPALITIES RESPONDED TO:
VILLAGE OF COLFAX

TOWN OF COLFAX

VILLAGE OF ELK MOUND

TOWN OF ELK MOUND

TOWN OF GRANT

TOWN OF OTTER CREEK

TOWN OF SAND CREEK

TOWN OF TAINTER

MUTUAL AID MENOMONIE

RECEIVING FACILITIES 2022

MARSH EAU CLAIRE
13.6%

HSHS SACRED
31.8%

MCHS BLOOMER
4 5%

MUNICIPALITIES 2022

MA RECEIVED

9 1%
MENOMONIE MA
6 8%

TOWN OF TAINTER
6 8%

TOWN OF SAND
2.3%

TOWN OF OTTER
6 8%

TOWN OF GRANT
6.8%

TOWN OF ELK
13.6%

FLEET:

MCHS EAU CLAIRE 8
MCHS MENOMONIE 2
MCHS BLOOMER 1
HSHS SACRED HEART 7
MARSHFIELD EAU CLAIRE 3
CANC/REFUSED/STDBY 19
MEDICAL EXAMINER 1

MUTUAL AID RECEIVED MENOMONIE 4

MEDICAL EXAMNER
4 5%

MCHS EAU CLAIRE
36 4%

MCHS MENOMONIE

91%

VIL OF COLFAX
36 4%

TOWN OF COLFAX
9.1%
VIL OF ELK MOUND
2.3%




.:month
Beginning ‘end Yearly Fuel Cost - fleet operation
Mileage  mileage :Mileage :pump price ‘Maintenance Hours cost per mile

M7 (2011 Dodge) 89014 91706 2692  $414.85 $335.79 27 $0.67
M8 (2014 Dodge) 70408, 72215 1807  $240.89 $0.00 18 $0.38
Total 2022 4499  $1,465.30 $335.79 116 $0.53
CRS NOTES:
* 5/12 WE WILL BE HAVING THE STATE AMBULANCE INSPECTOR INPECTING OUR
AMBULANCES.

e FUNDING ASSISTANCE MUNICIPAL POPULATION VERIFICATIONS WILL BE GOING OUT
TODAY WITH A REQUEST TO BE RETURNED BY MAY 22,2022

e MAY 12TH DON WILL IS AT COLFAX HIGH SCHOOL TEACHING SENIOR CPR ALL DAY.
DON WILL BE OUT OF THE OFFICE MAY 17TH FOR A DENTIST APPOINTMENT.
IN APRIL A MERGER PLAN WAS PRESENTED TO THE VILLAGE BOARD OF COLFAX THE
HIGH POINTS WERE CRS WOULD HAVE BEEN ABLE TO RAISE EMT PAY WITHOUT
RAISING OUR PER CAPITA IN THE SHORT TERM,LOWER COST ON SOME BUDGET ITEMS
BY EFFICIENCIES POSITIVE FOR BOTH SERVICES LARGER AND MORE ATTRACTIVE TO
RECRUIT EMT'S. POSITIVES FOR BOYCEVILLE LOWERING COST THROUGH
EFFICIENCIES AND LARGER ORGANIZATION TO RECRUIT. HESITATIONS BOYCEVILLE
DEBT AND PER CAPITA THAT WAS SOLVED BY CONTRACTUAL KEEPING THE
BOYCEVILLE DEBT TO THE EXISTING BOYCEVILLE MUNICIPALITIES SAME FOR PER
CAPITAS. BUT IN THE END THE COLFAX VILLAGE BOARD VOTED NOT TO MERGE.
HORSE SHOWS START IN MAY
APRIL TRAINING WAS CARE AND MOST APPROPRIATE FACILITIES FOR STROKE
PATIENTS.

® DUNN COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES AUTHORIZED A 5 YEAR EXTENSION OF | AM
RESPONDING (REDUNDANT PAGING/MAPPING SYSTEM) THIS CHECK WILL BE MADE
OUT TO THE DUNN COUNTY FIRE CHIEFS ASSOCIATION A SECOND CHECK TO THEM IS
FOR A RENEWAL OF FIT TEST SERVICE PLAN THAT WE ARE PART OWNER OF.

e WE HAVE ALSO BEEN ASKED TO HAVE AN AMBULANCE AT THE DUNN COUNTY DAIRY
BREAKFAST IN THE TOWN OF GRANT IN JUNE.

® ALSO CHANGE OF PROTOCOL AMBULANCES WILL BE DISPATCHED TO ALL FIRES IN
THE COUNTY.

e MAY 15-21 IS NATIONAL EMS WEEK PLEASE TRY TO THANK ALL EMERGENCY
RESPONDERS FOR THEIR SERVICE DURING THIS TIME.

e | HAVE INCLUDED AN EMS WEEK PROCLAMATION FOR ANY MUNICIPALITY WHO WOULD
LIKE TO ISSUE THE PROCLAMATION.

® MAY TRAINING WILL BE SKILL REVIEW WITH THE MEDICAL DIRECTOR.



A/R Journal by Date Range

Date: 5/6/2022 Time: 2:42:57PM

COLFAX RESCUE SQUAD
PO BOX 417
COLFAX. W154730-0417

Date Range: 4/1/2022 - 4/30/2022
All Site Codes

Subtotal for AC CONT ALLW ADJUSTMENT $367.83
Subtotal for BC BILLED COMMERCIAL INS. CO $26.813.11
Subtotal for BD BILLED MEDICAID $1,327.02

Subtotal for BP BILLED PATIENT $4,545.64

Subtotal for BR BILLED MEDICARE ELEC $15,981.01
Subtotal for BX BILLED MEDICAID ELEC $7.974.30
Subtotal for C5 CATEGORY 5 C/A ($39.50)

Subtotal for CB BCBS C/A (5$2,172.41)

Subtotal for CC COMMERCL C/A ($909.59)

Subtotal for CD MEDICAID C/A ($537.17)

Subtotal for CR MEDICARE ELEC C/A ($13,645.85)

Subtotal for NP Unknown $53,413.59

Subtotal for OC OFFSET COMMERCIAL ($9,051.56)

Subtotal for OP OFFSET PATIENT ($500.00)

Subtotal for OR OFFSET MEDICARE ELEC TO N ($5,409.07)
Subtotal for OX OFFSET MEDICAID ELEC TO N ($6,617.53)
Subtotal for P3 SECURITY HEALTH PYMT (§124.72)

Subtotal for P4 UNITEDHEALTH PYMT ($1,132.83)



EMS Week Proclamation
To designate the Week of May 15 - 21, 2022, as Emergency Medical Services Week
WHEREAS, emergency medical services is a vital public service; and

WHEREAS, the members of emergency medical services teams are ready to provide lifesaving care to
those in need 24 hours a day, seven days a week; and

WHEREAS, access to quality emergency care dramatically improves the survival and recovery rate of
those who experience sudden illness or injury; and

WHEREAS, emergency medical services has grown to fill a gap by providing important, out of hospital
care, including preventative medicine, follow-up care, and access to telemedicine; and

WHEREAS, the emergency medical services system consists of first responders, emergency medical
technicians, paramedics, emergency medical dispatchers, firefighters, police officers, educators,
administrators, pre-hospital nurses, emergency nurses, emergency physicians, trained members of the
public, and other out of hospital medical care providers; and

WHEREAS, the members of emergency medical services teams, whether career or volunteer, engage in
thousands of hours of specialized training and continuing education to enhance their lifesaving skills; and

WHEREAS, it is appropriate to recognize the value and the accomplishments of emergency medical
services providers by designating Emergency Medical Services \Week; now

THEREFORE, | [name, title, city, state] in recognition of this event do hereby prociaim the week of May
156-21, 2022, as

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES WEEK with the EMS Strong theme, EMS WEEK: Rising to the
Challenge, | encourage the community to observe this week with appropriate programs, ceremonies, and
activities.



Grand Total

Subtotal for P5 MEDICO LIFE ($109.81)

Subtotal for P6 MENOMONIE FIRE DEPT ($250.00)

Subtotal for P7 MEDICA ($1,860.71)

Subtotal for PB BCBS PYMT ($900.77) Subtotal for PC COMMERCIAL INS.

PYMT ($1,731.58) Subtotal for PD MEDICAID PYMT ($59.45) Subtotal for PE

STATE DEBT COLL PYMT ($2,044.76) Subtotal for PJ MAJOR MEDICAL

PYMT (81,512.09) Subtotal for PP PATIENT PYMT (8$3,295.28) Subtotal for PR

MEDICARE ELEC PYMT ($6,198.85) Subtotal for PX Unknown ($115.00)

Total Number of Transactions

60K
50K

40K
$52,203.97

204

Page 1 /2



Wisconsin Division
of Safety and Buildings

Wisconsin Stats. 101.63, 101.73

VILLAGE OF COLFAX

UNIFORM BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

Application No.

2022-8 2 @

Parcel No.

PERMIT REQUESTED | [ JConstr. [ THVAC [IElectric [JPlumbing [JErosion Control Other:
's Name MailisoAdd Tel,
Troy and Jodi Frideres || {705 County Rd. M, Colfax, Wi 54730 |
Con_ﬂactor’s Name: IE'OH [Elec CHVAC [Plbg | Lic/Cert# | Mailing Address Tel.-?/.’.r_ B4~ o307
‘Aj‘@r‘ L‘-._S Hna Ertetiofs m._ag%‘;ﬁ;@m 2307 L2 lamers 574, fé. FAXH
Contractor’s Name: [Ton [Elec [HVAC [Plbg | Lic/Certh Mailing Address LT 54703 Tel.
FAX#
Contractor’s Name: [Ton [Elec {HVAC [Plbg | Lic/Certt Mailing Address Tel.
FAX#
Contractor’s Name: [Con [Flec [THVAC [Plbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.
FAX#
PROJECT Lot arca » !
LOCATION Sq. ft. - 1/4, - 1/4, of Section W T N, R E (UI') W
Buildine Address Subdivision Name Lot No. Block No.
705 County Rd. M |
Zoning District(s) Zoning Permit No. Setbacks: Front Rear Left Right
ft. piA ft. ft.
1. PROJECT 3. OCCUPANCY 6. ELECTRICAL 9. BVAC EQUIPMENT | 12. ENERGY SOURCE
CONew {IRepair | [JSingle Famity Entragce Panel [CForced Air Famace Fue] NatGas | LP | Oil | Elec | Solid | Solar
CJAlteration  [JRaze [OTwo Family Amps: ORadiant Basebd/ Ponel | Space Htr i | § L I
[CAddition [Move [OGarage [JUnderground Ditleat Pump Water Hig T i i 7 r i
Ciother: OOther: [JOverhcad OBoiler [CIDwclling umit has 3 kilowatt or more in clectric space
7. FOUNDATION | [CCentral Air Cond. heating equipment capacity.
2. AREA INVOLVED 4. CONST. TYPE [Concrete [Cother: 13. HEAT LOSS
Unfin. OSite-Built CMasonry
Bsmt_ SqFt | OMfa: OwWTUDC [ Treated Wood 10. SEWER o BTU/HR Total Caloulated
Living [Ju.s. HUD OOther: [OMunicipal Envelope and Infiltration Losses ("Maximum Allowable
Area SqFt | 5. STORIES 8. USE {ISanitary Permit No.: Heating Equipment Output” on Energy Worksheet;
[J1-Story OSeasonal "Total Building Heating Load" an WIScheck report)
Garage SqFt | [32-Story [JPcemanent 11. WATER 14, EST. BULLDING COST
CCther: [JOther TIMunicipal Utility
Deck . SqFt | [JPlus Basemeat OpPrivate On-Site Well | $ Z&l ﬁ?j /

T have rcad the cautionary statement regarding contractor financial res

ay
ik

1 agree to comply with all applicable codes, statutes, end ordinances and with the conditions of this perthit; understand that the issuance of the permit creates no legal liability,
express ar implied, on the state or municipality; and certify that all the above information is accurate. 1f 1 am an owner applying for an erosion control or construction permit.
ponsibility on the reverse side of the last ply. T expressly grant the building inspector, or the inspector's
authotized agent, pemmission fo enter the premises foravhich this pesmit is sought at-all reasonable hours and for any proper purpos< to inspeat the work yﬁi:h is being done.

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE 727~

21)22.

DATE SIGNED 7.

This permit is issued pursuant to the following conditions. Failure to comply may result in suspension or revocation of this

APPROVAL CONDITIONS permit or other penalty. [ See attached for conditions of approval.
[New Siding I
Municipulity Number of Dwelling Location
L_7. 1 1 1
FEES: PERMITY(S) ISSUED PERMIT ISSUED BY:
Plan Review 3 [Construction :
Inspection $ [HVAC Name George Entzminger
Wis. PermitSeal § N B CIElectrical
Other k3 OJPtumbing Date 7- A5 27, 715-962-4402
[ iErosion Control
Total $ |$5.00 Cert No.

Distribution: [_]Copy 1 - Tssuing Jurisdiction ﬁ‘cpy 2 Owmer/Agent [ Topy 3 - Tnspector




‘Wisconsin Divisi'on_ Application No.
of Safefy and Buildings VILLAGE OF COLFAX 2022 o/
UNIFORM BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION o5

Wisconsin Stats. 101.63, 101.73 Parcel No.

PERMIT REQUESTED | [JConstr. [ JHVAC [JElectric [[JPlumbing [JErosion Control Other:

T

Owge’s N ) Maili ddre Tel. X
Fohs Be v Fro pes 5 VEC Byt TS -G 2 Y
Contractor’s Name: [on {_Elec [HVAC [Plbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address ? ”E% /S 57— [ LGE
WJ/‘Z C&/C?é/ éﬂ/ﬂ/‘ 39,;2’;, (/%A [/g;ﬁ/)a%% /ﬁg{,?’ (3| FAX#
Contractor’s Name: [Joon [Elec [JIVAC [Plbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address 5—( ¢ L;f‘ Tel.
FAXH
Contractor’s Name: { Lon [Flec {HVAC [(Pibg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.
FAX#
Contractor’s Name: { Lon [(Elec T HVAC [Plbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel,
FAX#
PROJECT Lot area
LOCATION Sq. ft. 174, 1/4, of Section . T N,R E (or) w
Buildi di Subdivision Name Lot No. Block No.
}’ﬁé DF ek Aue,
Zoning District(s) Zoning Permit No. Setbacks: Front Rear Left Right
it. ft. ft. ft.
1. PROJECT 3. OCCUPANCY 6. ELECTRICAL 9. HVAC EQUIPMENT | 12. ENERGY SOURCE
ew [JRepair {ISingle Family Entramce Panel [JForced Air Fumace Fuel NatGas | LP | Oil | Elec | Solid | Solar
Alteration  [JRaze {JTwo Family Amps: [JRadiarit Basebd/ Panel | Space Htg I 3 i1 U3 {1 il
[JAddition OMove OGarage [QUnderground [JHeat Pump Water Hig O o] o [ & (]
[OOther: {TOther: [_1Overhead [Boiler [Dwelling unit has 3 kilowatt or more in electric space
7. FOUNDATION | [OCentral Air Cond. heating equipment capacity.
2. AREA INVOLVED 4. CONST. TYPE [CIConcrete OOsher: 13. HEAT LOSS
Unfin. {Jsite-Built [CMasonry
Bsmt SgFt | OMfd: [JWIUDC [ITreated Wood 10. SEWER BTU/HR Total Calculated
Living [JU.S. HUD DGOther: [CMumicipal Envelope and Infiltration Losses ("Maximura Allowable
Area Sq Ft | 5.STORIES 8. USE [JSanitary Permit No.: Heating Equipment Output” on Energy Worksheet;
1-Story [ISeasonal "Total Building Heating Load" on WIScheck report)
Garage Sq ¥t | [J2-Story [Permanent | 11. WATER 14. EST. BUTLDING COST
[JOther: [Other: [CIMunicipal Utility
Deck SqFi. | [JPlus Basement [OPrivate On-Site Well $

I agree Yo comply with all applicable codes, statutes, and ordinances and with the conditions of this permit; understand that the issuance of the permit creates no legal liability,
express or implied, on the state or municipality; and gertify that all the above information is ac . 1f1am an owner applying for an erosion conirol or construction permit,

I have read the cautionary stafement regarding co tor{financial respghsibility,on the reverse’alde of the last ply. I expressty grant the building inspector, or the inspector's

authorized agent, permission to enter the premi e hours and for any proper purpose to inspect the work which is being done.
L

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE DATE SIGNED 7~ 2752027~

— \ This permit isissued pursuant e following conditions. Failure to comply may result i suspension or revacation of this
APPROVAL CONDITIONS permit or other penalty, []See attached for conditions of approval.

Municipality Number of Dwelling Location

17 1 1 1

FLES: PERMIT(S} ISSUED PERMIT ISSUED BY:

Plan Review $ o [CJConstruction

Inspection $ Cavac Name George Entzminger

Wis. Permit Seal § [IElectrical

Other $ [CIPlumbing Date Tel. _/15-962-4402
[iErosion Control

Total s S0, 60 CertNo.

Distribition: [JCopy 1 - Issuing Jurisdicion [ {opy 2 —Owner/Agent [ {Copy 3 - Inspector



‘Wisconsin Division
of Safety and Buildings

Wiscansin Stats. 101.63, 101.73

VILLAGE OF COLFAX

UNIFORM BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

Application No.

2022- é

Parcel No.

PERMIT REQUESTED [C1Constr. [JHVAC [JElectric [[JPlumbing [1Erosion Control Other:
Own:r s Ni Mailing A : _ ; Tel.
| o [ ikl e (i 5 E ) Coder 5] (4 y, Wit %750 | B B335
Contractor s Name: [ Lon [ Elec [HVAC [Plbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.
FAX#
Contractor’s Name: [T on [Elec [HVAC [Plbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.
FAXH#
Contractor’s Name: [Con [Elec [[HVAC [Plbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.
FAX#
Contractor’s Name: [JCon [ Elec [HVAC [Plbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.
FAXH#
PROJECT Lot arca i
LOCATION Sq. ft. 1/4, 1/4, of Section ,T N,R E(oW
Bmldmg Addrg 7/ Subdivision Name Lot No. Block No.
(eder 5
Zonmg Dlsmct(s) Zoning Permit No. Setbacks: Front Rear Left Right
ft. ft. ft. fi.
1. PROJECT 3. OCCUPANCY 6. ELECTRICAL 9. HVAC EQUIPMENT | 12. ENERGY SOURCE
ew [CJRepair [OSingle Family Entrance Panel [JForced Air Furnace Fuel NatGas | LP | Oil | Elec | Solid | Solar
Alteration [ JRaze CTwo Family Amps: [JRadiant Basebd/ Panel | Space Hig il 8 [} O
[JAddition [Move [Garage [JUnderground [JHeat Pump Water Htg i1
[Jother: [JOther: [JOverhead [IBoiler [[JDwelling unit has 3 kilowatt or more in eIeclnc space
7. FOUNDATION | [JCentral Air Cond. heating equipment capacity.
2. AREA INVOLVED 4. CONST. TYPE [Cancrete [CJOther: 13.HEAT LOSS
Unfin [1Stte-Built [Measonry
Bsmt SqFt | [IMfd: (OWIUDC [OTreated Wood 10. SEWER BTU/HR Total Calculated
Living [JU.S.HUD [JOther: {IMunicipal Envelopc and Infiltration Losses ("Maximum Allowable
Area SqFt | 5. STORIES 8. USE [ISanitary Permit No.: Heating Equipment Output” on Energy Worksheet;
[1-Story [ISeasonal "Total Building Heating Load” on WIScheck report)
Garage SqFt | [J2-Story [JPermanent 11. WATER 14. EST. BUILDING COST
[JOther: OOther: [Mumicipal Utility
Deck SqFt | [JPlus Basement [JPrivate On-Site Well 3 7 200

I agree to comply with all applicable codes, statutes, and ordinances and with the conditions of this permit; understand that the issuance of the permit creates no legal liability,
express or implied, on the state or municipality; and cestify that all the above information is accurate. IfTam an owner applying for an erosion control or construction permit,
1 have read the cautionary statement regarding contractor financial responsibility on the reverse side of the last ply. 1 expressly grant the building inspector, or the inspector's
authorized agent, permission to enter the premises for which this permit is sought at all reasonable hours and for any proper purpose to inspect the work which is being done.

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE_ £ oo~ Rt

DATE SIGNED 5-5-22-

APPROVAL CONDHIQNS

This permit is issued pursnant to the following conditions. Failure to comply may result in suspension or revocation ‘of this
permit or other penalty. [] See attached for conditions of approval.

oo /A‘a;brﬁ £¥5

Municipality Number of Dwelling Location

1 7. 1 1 1
FEES: PERMIT(S) ISSUED PERMIT ISSUED BY;
Plan Review $ [CIConstruction
Inspection $ [JRVAC Name George Entzminger
Wis. Permit Seal  $ [CElectrical )
Other $ [IPlumbing Date .5=5=27 T 715-962-4402
[[JErosion Control
Total § /¢ ,o0C Cert No.

Distribution: [[Copy 1 - Issuing Jurisdiction [ Topy 2— Owner/Agent [ Topy 3 - Inspector




EBER
] NSPECTIONS

2921 Ingalls Road
Menomonie, Wl 54751

Mobile: 715-556-0066

FAX: 715-231-2447
www.weberinspections.com
inspector@weberinspections.com

Village of Colfax

Date Customer

4/15/2022 Knutson
4/26/2022 Nellessen

Activity Report

Service

Permit Issued

Permit Issued

Any Permit with a check mark can be viewed on the state website

April

Pass/Fail Project

Remodel

Transfer switch



‘Weber Inspections

2921 Ingalls Road, Menomonie, Wl 54751  715-556-0066

Building Permit

Village of Colfax

Date 4/26/22
Issued to: Quinn Nellessen / General Contractor - Joe Henricks.
Address: 105 River St. , Colfax Wis. 54730
Project: Install transfer switch before service panel to home @ above address.
Permits Issued: Inspections Needed:
Hot Wire Electric LLC. # 1141341
Delbert Palmer - # 927139 Yes No
‘Cost Phase Rough Final
Construction Footing
HVAC Foundation
Electrical $90.00 Basement Drain Tiles
Plumbing Construction
Erosion Control Plumbing
Total S 90.00 Heat/Vent/AC
Electrical X
Chg. Insulation
Occupancy




‘Weber Inspections

2921 Ingalls Road, Menomonie, WI 54751 715-556-0066

Building Permit

Village of Colfax

Date 4/15/22

Issued to: Karen & Mike Knutson

Address: 203 Telemark Circle, Colfax Wis. 54730

Project: 2 egress windows, adding 2 bedrooms in the basement, remodel bathroom, 3 decks.

Permits Issued:

Inspections Needed:

X Yes

No

Phase

Rough

Final

Footing

Foundation

Basement Drain Tiles

Construction

Plumbing

Cost
Construction $180.00
HVAC
Electrical $25.00
Plumbing
Erosion Control
Total S 205.00

Heat/Vent/AC

Paid

Electrical

Insulation

Occupancy




Report Status: Submitted State of Wisconsin

Report Date: May 2, 2022 Department of Natural Resources

Questions: Ariana Mankerian - WA/5 Ariana.Mankerian@wisconsin.gov
PO Box 7921 608-266-6965
Madison WI 53707-7921

2021 ANNUAL REPORT RECYCLING PROGRAM
ACCOMPLISHMENTS AND ACTUAL COSTS

Form 4400-182 Rev. 1-19

NOTICE: Completion of this form fulfills the mandatory annual reporting requirement for continued approval of a responsible unit's
recycling program and retention of the DNR recycling grant, for those who received it. This form is authorized by s. NR 544.10
and s. NR 542.09(3), Wis. Adm. Code. Personally identifiable information will be used for program administration and must be
made available to requesters as required by Wisconsin Open Records law [s. 19.31-19.39, Wis. Stats].

Responsible Unit (RU) County Municipal Code RU Population
Village of Colfax Dunn 17111 10796

SECTION 1: CONTACT INFORMATION

A. Authorized Representative
Name: Niggemann, Lynn M
Title: Administrator Clerk Treasurer

Address: PO Box 417

613 Main St

Colfax, WI 54730-0417
Telephone: 715-962-3311 Phone Type: Landiine
Email: clerktreasurer@villageofcolfaxwi.org

B. Primary Contact
Name: Niggemann, Lynn M
Title: Administrator Clerk Treasurer

Address: PO Box 417

613 Main St

Colfax, WI 54730-0417
Telephone: 715-962-3311 Phone Type: Landline
Email: clerktreasurer@villageofcolfaxwi.org

2021 Annual Report Recycling Program Accomplishments and Actual Costs (Form 4400-182 Rev. 1-19) Page 1 of 10



SECTION 2: EFFECTIVE PROGRAM INFORMATION

A. Collection of Recyclables for 1 - 4 Residential Unit Housing — Multiple Member

Member Name Muni Code Join Method: By Contract
COLFAX TOWN OF 17002 Join Date: 01/01/2021
1. Does this member have curbside collection? N

a) How is curbside service provided?

b) What is this member’s primary curbside collection method?
c) How often are this member’s recyclables picked up?

2. Does this member have drop-off service? Y
a) How many hours is member's drop-off center open monthly, on average? 88
b) Who operates the drop off center(s)?

RU provides service (municipal service)
Municipality provides service (municipal service)

3. Member drop off site list

Site Name ‘Location or Address iCity

COLFAX COLLECTION SITE N9147 810TH ST COLFAX

ELK MOUND COLLECTION SITE 401 570TH AVE ELK MOUND
4. Do the majority of this member's residents use curbside or drop off Drop Off

collection for their recyclables?

2021 Annual Report Recycling Program Accomplishments and Actual Costs (Form 4400-182 Rev. 1-19) Page 2 of 10



Member Name Muni Code Join Method: By Contract
COLFAX VILLAGE OF 17111 Join Date: 01/01/2021

1. Does this member have curbside collection? Y

a) How is curbside service provided?

Municipality contracts with a private hauler for service

b) What is this member’s primary curbside collection method? Dual Stream/Sorted
c) How often are this member’s recyclables picked up? Weekly
2. Does this member have drop-off service? Y

a) How many hours is member's drop-off center open monthly, on average? 88
b) Who operates the drop off center(s)?

RU provides service (municipal service)

3. Member drop off site list

Site Name 'Location or Address City
COLFAX COLLECTION SITE N9147 810TH ST COLFAX
ELK MOUND COLLECTION SITE 401 570TH AVE ELK MOUND
4. Do the majority of this member's residents use curbside or drop off Curbside
collection for their recyclables?
Member Name Muni Code Join Method: By Contract
ELK MOUND TOWN OF 17008 Join Date: 01/01/2021
1. Does this member have curbside collection? N

a) How is curbside service provided?

b) What is this member’s primary curbside collection method?

c) How often are this member’s recyclables picked up?

2. Does this member have drop-off service? Y
a) How many hours is member's drop-off center open monthly, on average? 88
b) Who operates the drop off center(s)?

RU provides service (municipal service)

3. Member drop off site list

:Site Name Location or Address iCity
COLFAX COLLECTION SITE N9147 810TH ST COLFAX
ELK MOUND COLLECTION SITE 401 570TH AVE ELK MOUND
4. Do the majority of this member's residents use curbside or drop off Drop Off

collection for their recyclables?

2021 Annual Report Recycling Program Accomplishments and Actual Costs (Form 4400-182 Rev. 1-19) Page 3 of 10



Member Name Muni Code Join Method: By Contract

ELK MOUND VILLAGE OF 17121 Join Date: 01/01/2021
1. Does this member have curbside collection? N
a) How is curbside service provided?
b) What is this member’s primary curbside collection method?
c) How often are this member’s recyclables picked up?
Y

2. Does this member have drop-off service?
a) How many hours is member's drop-off center open monthly, on average? 88

b) Who operates the drop off center(s)?

RU provides service {municipal service)

3. Member drop off site list

Site Name Location or Address City
COLFAX COLLECTION SITE N9147 810TH ST COLFAX
ELK MOUND COLLECTION SITE 401 570TH AVE ELK MOUND
4. Do the majority of this member's residents use curbside or drop off Drop Off
collection for their recyclables?

Member Name Muni Code Join Method: By Contract
GRANT TOWN OF 17010 Join Date: 01/01/2021
1. Does this member have curbside collection? N

a) How is curbside service provided?
b) What is this member’s primary curbside collection method?
c) How often are this member’s recyclables picked up?
Y

2, Does this member have drop-off service?
a) How many hours is member's drop-off center open monthly, on average? 88

b) Who operates the drop off center(s)?

RU provides service (municipal service)

3. Member drop off site list

Site Name Location or Address City

COLFAX COLLECTION SITE N9147 810TH ST COLFAX

ELK MOUND COLLECTION SITE 401 570TH AVE ELK MOUND
4. Do the majority of this member's residents use curbside or drop off Drop Off

collection for their recyclables?

2021 Annual Report Recycling Program Accomplishments and Actual Costs (Form 4400-182 Rev. 1-19) Page 4 of 10



Member Name Muni Code Join Method: By Contract

OTTER CREEK TOWN OF 17020 Join Date: 01/01/2021
1. Does this member have curbside collection? N
a) How is curbside service provided?
b) What is this member’s primary curbside collection method?
c) How often are this member’s recyclables picked up?
Y

2. Does this member have drop-off service?
a) How many hours is member's drop-off center open monthly, on average? 88

b) Who operates the drop off center(s)?

RU provides service (municipal service)

3. Member drop off site list

Site Name Location or Address City

COLFAX COLLECTION SITE N9147 810TH ST COLFAX

ELK MOUND COLLECTION SITE 401 570TH AVE ELK MOUND
4. Do the majority of this member's residents use curbside or drop off Drop Off

collection for their recyclables?

Member Name Muni Code Join Method: Ry Contract

SPRING BROOK TOWN OF 17034 Join Date: 01/01/2021
1. Does this member have curbside collection? N
a) How is curbside service provided?
b) What is this member’s primary curbside collection method?
c) How often are this member’s recyclables picked up?
Y

2. Does this member have drop-off service?
a) How many hours is member's drop-off center open monthly, on average? 88
b) Who operates the drop off center(s)?

RU provides service (municipal service)

3. Member drop off site list

‘Site Name |Location or Address Y City

COLFAX COLLECTION SITE N9147 810TH ST COLFAX

ELK MOUND COLLECTION SITE 401 570TH AVE ELK MOUND
4. Do the majority of this member's residents use curbside or drop off Drop Off

collection for their recyclables?

2021 Annual Report Recycling Program Accomplishments and Actual Costs (Form 4400-182 Rev. 1-19) Page 5 of 10



Member Name Muni Code Join Method: By Contract
TAINTER TOWN OF 17038 Join Date: 01/01/2021

1. Does this member have curbside collection? N

a) How is curbside service provided?

b) What is this member’s primary curbside collection method?

c) How often are this member’s recyclables picked up?

2. Does this member have drop-off service? Y
a) How many hours is member's drop-off center open monthly, on average? 88
b) Who operates the drop off center(s)?

RU provides service (municipal service)

3. Member drop off site list

Site Name Location or Address City
COLFAX COLLECTION SITE N9147 810TH ST COLFAX
ELK MOUND COLLECTION SITE 401 570TH AVE ELK MOUND
4. Do the majority of this member's residents use curbside or drop off Drop Off
collection for their recyclables?
Member Name Muni Code Join Method: By Contract
WILSON TOWN OF 17044 Join Date: 01/01/2021
1. Does this member have curbside collection? N

a) How is curbside service provided?

b) What is this member’s primary curbside collection method?

c) How often are this member’s recyclables picked up?

2. Does this member have drop-off service? Y
a) How many hours is member's drop-off center open monthly, on average? 88
b) Who operates the drop off center(s)?

RU provides service {(municipal service)

3. Member drop off site list

Site Name Location or Address City

COLFAX COLLECTION SITE N9417 810TH ST COLFAX

ELK MOUND COLLECTION SITE 401 570TH AVE ELK MOUND
4. Do the majority of this member's residents use curbside or drop off Drop Off

collection for their recyclables?

6. Hauler List

2021 Annual Report Recycling Program Accomplishments and Actual Costs (Form 4400-182 Rev. 1-19) Page 6 of 10



Hauler Name C&T Contract
Brian Johnson 15075 Municipality (RU)
VIKING DISPOSAL INC 10177 Municipality(RU)

B. Processing of Recyclables for 1-4 Residential Unit Housing

1. List of Materials Recovery Facilities (MRF)

Materials Recovery Facility FID
Waste Management Recycle America - Twin Cities 399101010

2. List of Other Processors and End Users

C. Compliance

1. A recycling ordinance is required by all RUs in accordance with s. NR
544.04(2), Wis. Adm. Code. What is your recycling ordinance number?

a) Did you make changes to your recycling ordinance in the previous calendar
year?

b) Ordinance Effective Date

2. A Compliance Assurance Plan (CAP) is required by all RUs in accordance with
s. NR 544.04(9g), Wis. Adm. Code. Did you make changes to your CAP during
the previous calendar year?

3. How does your RU ensure compliance with your recycling ordinance at
residences with 5 or more units?

RU provides direct outreach to business owners/managers

RU staff regularly conduct inspections/visits

RU staff respond to recycling-related complaints

4. How does your RU ensure compliance with your recycling ordinance at non-
residential facilities and properties (e.g., businesses, stadiums, events, etc.)?

RU provides direct outreach to business owners/managers

RU staff regularly conduct inspections/visits

RU staff respond to recycling-related complaints

RU Contract
N

2020-05

N

SECTION 3: ANNUAL PERFORMANCE INFORMATION

A. Compliance & Enforcement

1. Compliance and enforcement actions taken

2021 Annual Report Recycling Program Accomplishments and Actual Costs (Form 4400-182 Rev. 1-19) Page 7 of 10



Complaints | Warning Verbal Written Inspections| Citations
Received Tags Warnings Warnings
1 - 4 units 45 0 45 0 0 0
residential
54+ units 0 0 0 0 0 0
residential
Non-residential 3 0 3 0 0 0
(Business)
B. Table 1 Materials and Weights Collected
1. Did your RU collect all of the required NR 544 Table 1 materials? Y
2. Tonnage of Recyclables Collected
Name Type Tonnage
Brian Johnson HAUL 279.92
Loads Include:
VIKING DISPOSAL INC HAUL 108.36
Loads Include:
3. Summary of Compliance with Table 1 Collection Standard
a) Total weight of recyclables collected from residences 388.28
b) Per capita collection 71.93
c) Per capita collection standard (lbs. per capita) 92.31
Based on the data you provided, you have NOT MET your Table 1 collection standard.
C. Information on Other Materials Collected From Residents
1. Other banned materials collected for recycling from residents
Material Name Weight/ Unit
Electronics 30919 Pounds
Major appliances 196 Number of
Used lead acid batteries 2342 Pounds
Used oil 3100 Gallons
Used oil filters 2500 Pounds
Waste tires 963 Number of
Yard waste 589 Cubic Yards
D. Report of Actual Recycling Costs
Section 3.D will be blank if you did not have a grant award
1. Summary of Costs
a) Total costs of recycling program (Worksheet Line 18, Column E) 120,861.00

2021 Annual Report Recycling Program Accomplishments and Actual Costs (Form 4400-182 Rev. 1-19) Page 8 of 10




b) Total ineligible costs and revenue (Worksheet Line 21, Column E)

c) Total eligible recycling costs (Worksheet Line 22, Column E)
You have successfully earned your grant. Repayment will not be required

d) Cost (including yard waste) per capita:

2. Yard Waste Costs and Summary

a) If the RU had yard waste handling expenses, enter here (this
amount should also be included in the Actual Costs worksheet).

b) Cost (excluding yard waste) per capita:

c) Cost (excluding yard waste) per ton:

E. Outreach and Other Program Features
1. What outreach efforts did you undertake in the program year?
Direct mail (flyers in the tax bill, etc.)
Printed publications (flyers, handouts, etc.)

Web site has recycling info (what to recycle, when, where, and how)

32,815.00
88,046.00

8.16

7,489.00

7.46
207.47

REQUEST FOR EXEMPTION TO COLLECTION STANDARD

Our RU was unable to meet the appropriate Table 1 collection standard for 2021 because of the following

reasons:

The Colfax RU must reach out to residents that are not using the sites. We will need to do additional outreach

programs.

Our RU proposes to do the following in order to meet our collection standard for this year:

The Colfax RU will do additional education via Facebook, notifications with water bills, News Letters. Education is
the best source that we can think of to assist with encouraging additional people to use the collection sites. Maybe

more catchy materials.

2021 Annual Report Recycling Program Accomplishments and Actual Costs (Form 4400-182 Rev. 1-19) Page 9 of 10



SECTION 4: CERTIFICATION
RU Name: Village of Colfax Muni Code: 17111
County: Dunn

Population: 10796

A. Summary of 2021 Recycling Performance

Weight Summary
Total weight of residential Table 1 materials collected 388.28
Per capita collection 71.93

Per capita collection standard 92.31
Based on the data you provided, you have NOT MET your Table 1 collection standard.

Cost Summary
2021 Grant Award 25,229.42
Net eligible recycling costs 88,046.00
Cost per capita including yard waste 8.16
Yard waste handling costs 7,489.00
7.46

Cost per capita excluding yard waste

B. Exemption request on previous page

C. Assurances

A. The responsible unit certifies the program operates in accordance with its Effective Recycling Yes
Program Approval or, if there have been changes, the responsible unit has described those
changes in this 2021 Annual Report Form.

B. The responsible unit agrees to comply with all applicable provisions of ch. 287, Wis. Stats., and Yes
chs. NR 544 and NR 542, Wis. Adm. Code.

C. The responsible unit understands that if it fails to comply with any applicable provision of ch. 287, Yes
Wis. Stats., chs. NR 544 Wis. Adm. Code, and NR 542 Wis. Adm. Code, or its Effective Recycling

Program Approval, the following may happen:
* the responsible unit's Effective Recycling Program approval may be revoked,

* the responsible unit may not be allowed to dispose of its solid waste in solid waste disposal
and solid waste treatment facilities located in the state of Wisconsin, and

* the responsible unit may lose its eligibility for a state recycling grant.

D. The responsible unit certifies that in the management of its solid waste, it has, whenever Yes
possible and practical, followed these priorities: 1) the reduction of the amount of solid waste
generated; 2) the reuse of solid waste; 3) the recycling of solid waste; 4) the composting of solid
waste; 5) the recovery of energy from solid waste; 6) the land disposal of solid waste; and 7)
the burning of solid waste without energy recovery.

E. By clicking Submit, I, Lynn Niggemann , certify on behalf of Village of Colfax that the information Yes
entered in this Responsible Unit Annual report is true and complete. Note: As of January 1, 2022,
this online certification submittal is replacing the submittal of a printed signature page. Remember to
save or print your report. An automated confirmation will be emailed to contacts.

Prepared by: Lynn Niggemann Niggemann, Lynn M
. 715-962-3311
Authorized Representative: Lynn Niggemann PO Box 417
i i : 05/01/2022 613 Main St
Original Submit Date: Colfax, W1 54730-0417
Current Submit Date: 05/01/2022
Submit Confirmation #: 197699-S-20220501:212014

2021 Annual Report Recycling Program Accomplishments and Actual Costs (Form 4400-182 Rev. 1-19) Page 10 of 10



July 21 Wlute Pme Ramblers
July 28 - Eau Claire Ukulele Club
August 4 - Utphall/DeGollier Duo
August 11 - Maple Ridge Band
August 18 - Jim Herrick & Friends




Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer
May 6", 2022

Things coming up:

May 18" 2022 @ 6 p.m.— Public Properties meeting — Gary Stene (chair), Anne & Margaret
Friday, May 20", 2022 at 7:15 p.m.- Colfax High School Graduation

May 25", 2022 to May 31%, 2022 Open Book with Barb on-site on Wednesday, May 25", 2022
from 4 pm to 6 pm.

May 23, 2022 7 p.m. Regular Board meeting

May 30" 2022 —- MEMORIAL DAY - the parade starts at the Colfax High School at 10:30 a.m.
and travels to the Evergreen Cemetery. There is a speaker. This year there will be the
presentation of the American Legion Plaque as discussed in an earlier meeting. Troy Knutson
will be talking with Chris Larson regarding a possible presentation of how the plaque came to
be and then there will be an unveiling of the plaque. 1t would be nice if there could be some
Village Trustee support at this small, but important event.

June 1%, 2022 from 5 pm to 7 pm — Board of Review Meeting — need a quorum in the event
that there is a public hearing.

Thursday, June 2", 2022 — Last day of school. Early Release 12:30 p.m.

June 10", to June 12" 2022 — Noah Logslett Softball Tournament

June 13", 2022 7 pm — Regular Board meeting

June 16" to June 19", 2022 — Colfax Fair

June 27", 2022 7 pm — Regular Board meeting

July 11", 2022 7 pm — Regular Board meeting

July 13", 2022 1 pm~ Library Program — Jack Sparrow

July 20", 2022 1 pm - Library Program — Kid Power

July 25", 2022 7 pm — Regular Board meeting

August 8" 2022 7 pm — Regular Board meeting

August 9" 2022 — Election

August 22", 2022 7 pm — Regular Board meeting & my son, Tucker’s 13™ Birthday

August 27", 2022 Tractor Fest at the Fairgrounds

August 26" 2022 to August 28" 2022 Bushwacker Softball Tournament

September 28" 2022 at 5 pm — Street Committee Meeting at the Public Works conference
room.

Dunn Street Project The removals have been moved to May 9" because the pipe crew is first

available on or around May 11", By changing the removal date, the road will be torn up for less time.

Lagoon Streambank Stabilization Updates

Contractor was on-site multiple times the week of April 18", 2022 completing the soil boring for
soil sampling.
Contractor as of Thursday, April 21, has started staking the access road.
Week of April 25™- Contractor did the following items:

o Built the access road

o Tree and brush removal from the bank

o Removal of the fence

o Constructed the water access point
Thursday, May 5" — on-site visit between the Contractor, Sub-contractors, US Army Corp staff
and the Village of Colfax



